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From: Eric Pottenger

To: "Zeb Acuff"; "Constance Kepner"
Subject: RE: Kyles Station Subdivision (Kroger)
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:45:00 AM
Zeb,

We had originally set three bond amounts but only received two... Not sure what their plan for road
improvements are, but they remain outstanding.

| think an update meeting would be helpful. This project was go, go, go for a while, stopped & sat still,
and now seems to be go, go, go again.

Sincerely,
Eric
Eric J. Pottenger

Development Services Manager

pottengere@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
D:513.785.4121 | T:513.867.5744

M:513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849

(www.bceo ITIT)

From: Zeb Acuff [mailto: AcuffPZ@butlercountyohio.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:27 AM

To: Eric Pottenger; Constance Kepner

Subject: Kyles Station Subdivision (Kroger)

What items do we still have outstanding for the Kyles Station Subdivision plat? | have the mylar and would
like to get it on the Commissioners' agenda.
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Let me know. Thanks.
Zeb

Peter Z. "Zeb" Acuff, AICP

Planning Administrator

Butler County Department of Development
130 High Street, 6th Floor

Hamilton OH 45011

(p) 513-887-3411

(e) acuffpz@butlercountyohio.org
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From: Zeb Acuff

To: Eric Pottenger; Constance Kepner
Subject: Kyles Station Subdivision (Kroger)
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:27:33 AM

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
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From: Constance Kepner

To: Eric Pottenger; Zeb Acuff
Subject: Re: Kyles Station Subdivision (Kroger)
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:33:20 AM

BCWS has not received inspection fees to start construction. We need testing, as-builts and a maintenance bond.
We also need to review the plat with the as-builts to make sure all easements are located correctly.

>>> Zeb Acuff 01/31/2017 11:27 AM >>>
What items do we still have outstanding for the Kyles Station Subdivision plat? | have the mylar and would like to
get it on the Commissioners' agenda.

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
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From: Greg Smith

To: "AICP Peter Z. "Zeb" Acuff (acuffpz@butlercountyohio.org)"; Eric Pottenger (PottengerE@bceo.ora)
Cc: Chris Conley; Ken Conaway

Subject: FW: Kroger/Kyles Station

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 3:00:31 PM

Attachments: DAYTON-#919078-v2-REA (Kroger Kyles Station).docx

DAYTON-#919078-vDOCX-REA (Kroager Kyles Station).docx
DAYTON-#919078-v2-REA (Kroger Kyles Station).docx
DAYTON-#919078-vDOCX-REA (Kroager Kyles Station).docx

Eric, Zeb,

We were finally able to get some consensus on the requested changes to the REA agreements for
the Kyle’s Station Record Plan. See attached.

The timeline shifted significantly, but we are still looking to record the plat this fall and Kroger
intends to start construction in early 2017.

Please review the revised REA. If you have any questions we can set up a conference call with the
preparing attorney, Robert Curry of Thompson-Hine.

Also please verify that the only other remaining items to allow for signatures on the Record Plan are
the posting of the bonds. | know it has been awhile and | sincerely apologize for the delay.
Regrettably it was beyond our control.

Thanks in advance.

Gregory A. Smith, AICP
Developer

The Oberer Companies
(937) 531-5530

Please update your records with our new address:
3445 NEWMARK DR.
MIAMISBURG, OH 45342

From: Chris Conley

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 2:47 PM
To: Greg Smith

Subject: FW: Kroger/Kyles Station

Please send this to Butler County for their review. We can set up a call if necessary with Bob Curry
to explain.

Thanks

Chris Conley
President/Partner
Oberer Realty Services, LTD



mailto:gsmith@oberer.com

mailto:acuffpz@butlercountyohio.org

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:cconley@oberer.com

mailto:kconaway@oberer.com



[bookmark: _GoBack]RECIPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT


THIS RECIPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made as of the _____ day of ____________, 2016, by and between Kroger Limited Partnership I, an Ohio limited partnership ("Kroger"), and Kyles Station Developers, Ltd., an Ohio limited liability company ("Developer").


WITNESSETH:


WHEREAS, Kroger is the owner of certain real estate situated in the Liberty Township, County of Butler, and State of Ohio more particularly described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof (the "Parcel I"), and shown on the plot plan attached as Exhibit "B" hereto and made a part hereof (the "Plot Plan");


WHEREAS, Developer is the owner of certain real estate lying contiguous with and/or adjacent to Parcel I, more particularly described in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and made a part hereof ("Parcel II"), and shown on the Plot Plan;


WHEREAS, Developer is the owner of certain real property lying contiguous with and/or adjacent to Parcel I and Parcel II, more particularly described in Exhibit "D" attached hereto and made a part hereof, as Outlot 1, Outlot 2, Outlot 3, Outlot 4, Outlot 5, Outlot 6, Outlot 7, Outlot 8 and Outlot 9 (individually referred to as "Outlot 1", "Outlot 2", "Outlot 3", "Outlot 4", "Outlot 5", "Outlot 6", "Outlot 7", "Outlot 8", "Outlot 9" and collectively referred to as "Outlots");


WHEREAS, Outlot 1, Outlot 2, Outlot 3, Outlot 4, Outlot 5 and Outlot 6 are sometimes collectively referred to individually as a "Parcel I Outlot" and collectively as the "Parcel I Outlots";


WHEREAS, the Parcel I, Parcel II, Outlot 1, Outlot 2, Outlot 3, Outlot 4, Outlot 5, Outlot 6, Outlot 7, Outlot 8, and Outlot 9 are sometimes collectively referred to herein as the "Parcels" and individually as "Parcel";


WHEREAS, Parcel I and II are sometimes individually referred to as a "Shopping Center Parcel" and collectively as "Shopping Center Parcels"; and


WHEREAS, Kroger and Developer desire to enter into this Agreement to provide for the integrated use of the Parcels as a shopping center ("Shopping Center") as shown on the Plot Plan.


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, and Ten Dollars ($10.00), the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:


 - DEFINITIONS


The following terms shall be defined as set forth below:


Building Area: The area(s) of the Shopping Center Parcels (i) designated on the Plot Plan for buildings or (ii) upon which buildings are expressly permitted under the terms of this Agreement, and, subject to the restrictions expressly set forth herein, any area of the Outlots improved with buildings.  Subject to the restrictions expressly set forth herein, the Plot Plan may be changed to add, delete or alter Building Area within Parcel I or Parcel II by an amendment hereto by the Parcel I and the Parcel II owners as provided in Section 9.1 hereof.


Common Area: The improved area(s) of the Shopping Center which are not Building Area.  (Note in response to Butler County Comment:  Anything not in Building Area is Common Area.  No need to specifically call out Private Drainage Easements.)  Any portion of the Common Area upon which Building Area is expressly permitted under this Agreement, including without limitation those areas identified as future Building Area on the Plot Plan, shall be deemed Building Area from and after the commencement of construction of building improvements thereon. Subject to the restrictions expressly set forth herein, the Plot Plan may be changed to add, delete or alter Common Area within Parcel I or Parcel II by an amendment hereto by the Parcel I owner and the Parcel II owner as provided in Section 9.1 hereof.  (Note:  Comment from Butler County requests inclusion of future Common Areas such as stormwater detention areas.  These additional elements will be addressed as parcels are subdivided for development and plats filed.  They will constitute Common Areas under this definition, but specific details will not be available until future development and subdivision.)


Kroger Entity: The Kroger Co., an Ohio corporation, any subsidiary or affiliate of The Kroger Co., and their respective successors and assigns.


 - EASEMENTS


The parties hereby establish a non-exclusive easement over the Common Area in favor of each Parcel to permit unobstructed pedestrian and vehicular passage (but not parking) by the owner thereof and its agents, contractors, employees, tenants, licensees and invitees, provided that nothing herein shall prevent the Parcel I owner or its tenants or licensees from storing bascarts or selling merchandise on the Common Area portion of the Parcel I, or to prevent the Parcel II owner or its tenants or licensees from storing bascarts or selling merchandise on the Common Area portion of Parcel II, and further provided that nothing herein shall prevent the exclusive use of any receiving area situated on a servient Parcel by the owner thereof or its tenants or licensees.  (Note in response to Butler County comment:  "dominant" and "servient" parcels are legal terms of art that do not require further definition.)


The parties hereby establish a non-exclusive easement over the Common Area (exclusive of any portion of the Common Area identified as future Building Area on the Plot Plan) in favor of each Parcel to permit the construction, maintenance and use of all apparatus necessary to provide utility services to a Parcel, including without limitation telephone, electricity, water, natural gas and storm and sanitary sewers, and stormwater detention areas, provided that the same are constructed, installed, maintained and repaired in compliance with all laws, orders, rules and regulations of any governmental or private authority having jurisdiction over same, including without limitation the requirements of any utility companies, and are constructed underground. The dominant Parcel owner, in order to exercise its easement rights under this Section 2.2, must obtain the servient Parcel owner's approval of the plans and specifications for and the location of the utility facilities the dominant Parcel owner intends to install on the servient Parcel, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned. Any disruption or demolition of a servient Parcel by reason of the use of this easement shall be kept to a minimum and shall not exceed one (1) day in duration except during the period when the Shopping Center is initially constructed, unless such disruption or demolition cannot be reasonably completed within such one (1) day period, in which event the period will be extended to such time period as reasonably is required and such area forthwith shall be restored as quickly as possible by the dominant Parcel owner to its original condition at no expense to the servient Parcel owner.


Notwithstanding the foregoing, the owners of the Outlots shall use the foregoing easement over the Common Area portion of the Shopping Center Parcels only in the event the service is unavailable from the road right-of-way adjoining such Outlot or the cost of tying into such service in the road right-of-way is greater than the cost of tying into the utility service located in the Shopping Center Parcel. A right-of-way utility service shall be "unavailable" if all permits, easements and authorizations required for its use are not readily obtainable.


The parties hereby establish a non-exclusive easement over each Parcel in favor of the other Parcels to permit the temporary occupation of the servient Parcel in order to facilitate the construction or maintenance of the improvements on the dominant Parcel, provided that the use of this easement shall be kept to a minimum and shall not unreasonably interfere with the construction or operation of the improvements on the servient Parcel, and further provided that this easement shall not permit the storage of materials or equipment on the servient Parcel.


Developer hereby establishes an easement over Outlot 3 in favor of Parcel I to permit the construction, use and maintenance of a sign ("Sign") at the location designated on the Plot Plan, including any electrical lines required to illuminate the sign, provided that all lines are constructed underground. Kroger, and its successors as owners of Parcel I, will operate, maintain, repair and replace the Sign, and keep the Sign in good condition and repair, with the exception of Developer's Panels (as hereinafter defined), which such panels shall be maintained, repaired and replaced by Developer. Developer's Panels are labeled on Exhibit "E" attached hereto and made a part hereof ("Developer's Panels"). Kroger shall invoice Developer for a share of such costs based on the percentage of Developer's Panels bears to the total available panel space on the Sign ("Developer's Share"). The invoice shall include the backup invoices and documentation necessary to evidence the cost of the work performed and the manner in which Developer's Share was calculated, and payment shall be made within thirty (30) days after receipt of invoices. Developer shall have the right to assign panel rights to individual Parcels, in which case the owner of the Parcel accepting the assignment will be responsible for the applicable portion (based on panel size) of Developer's Share. These obligations shall be covenants running with the land as to Parcel II and, to the extent assigned, any Outlot acquiring signage rights from Developer. In the event the easement created by this Section 2.4 is located on property taken by condemnation or by conveyance made in anticipation or in lieu of an actual taking, the easement area shall be relocated to an area on Outlot 3 reasonably acceptable to the Outlot 3 owner, the Parcel I owner and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel. No sign located on an Outlot shall be positioned so as to unreasonably obstruct any signs erected pursuant to this Section 2.4 from view from the public rights of way adjacent thereto.


The parties hereby reserve for themselves and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel and establish, grant, and convey a non-exclusive temporary easement over the Outlots for the construction of improvements, including, but not limited to, utilities, streets, parking and driveway areas, and all other activities related or incidental to the development and construction of the Shopping Center. This easement shall terminate upon completion of the Shopping Center.


The dominant Parcel owner shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other Parcel owners and their tenants and licensees from all claims, liens, damages and expenses, including without limitation reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out of its use of any of the easements established in this Article II.


Nothing herein shall create a gift or dedication to the public of, or otherwise create any rights of the public in, any portion of the Shopping Center. Notwithstanding any other provision hereof to the contrary, each Parcel owner periodically may restrict ingress and egress on its Parcel in order to prevent a prescriptive easement from arising by continued public use of same. Any restriction on ingress or egress shall be limited to the minimum time period necessary to prevent a gift, dedication, creation of a prescriptive easement or other right, and shall occur at such times as to have minimum effect on the construction or operation of the Shopping Center.


Parking on that portion of the Common Area located on each Parcel is reserved exclusively for the owner and tenants of the Parcel on which such portion of the Common Area is located and their respective contractors, agents, employees, licensees and invitees. No easement or license, express or implied, is granted or shall be deemed or construed to be granted by this Agreement for parking on any Parcel for the benefit of any other Parcel, and any such easement or license is expressly denied.


The Shopping Center Parcel owner and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel may promulgate and amend, from time to time, and all Parcel owners shall adhere to, rules and regulations promoting the general benefit of the Shopping Center as a unified retail development.


 - MAINTENANCE AND UPKEEP OF COMMON AREA


Each Parcel owner shall be responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for the repair and upkeep of that portion of the Common Area situated on its Parcel, which repair and upkeep shall be performed in a workmanlike, diligent and efficient manner and shall include:


[bookmark: pcgTempHeading]Maintenance of paved surfaces in a level and smooth condition, free of potholes, with the type of material as originally used or a substitute equal in quality;


Removal of all trash and debris and washing or sweeping as required;


Removal of snow and ice from paved surfaces and sidewalks;


Maintenance of appropriate parking area entrance, exit and directional markers, and other traffic control signs as are reasonably required to effect the Plot Plan;


Cleaning of lighting fixtures and relamping as needed;


Restriping as required to keep same clearly visible;


Maintenance of any electrical and storm water lines which exclusively provide service to the Common Area;


Mowing, grooming and irrigation of all seeded, sodded, grass or ground covered areas and maintenance and replacement of all landscaped areas;


Maintenance and cleaning of all storm water drainage systems; and


Maintenance, repair and replacement of enclosures for trash receptacles.


All such maintenance, repair and replacement of the Common Area shall be accomplished in a first class manner in accordance with standards pursuant to which other shopping centers of a similar size in the County in which the Shopping Center is located are maintained and repaired.


In addition, notwithstanding the foregoing to the contrary, Kroger, as the owner of Parcel I, shall be responsible for the maintenance, upkeep and replacement of the driveway improvements located within the area as approximately shown on the Plot Plan and labeled "Common Interior Access Drives (collectively, the "Common Interior Access Drives"), and Kroger shall cause all such improvements to be maintained and kept up in a workmanlike, diligent and efficient manner and in good repair, and in the same manner as performed in first class retail shopping centers in the Cincinnati, Ohio metropolitan area, which shall include the specific actions described above in Section 3.1 to be taken by each Parcel owner. Kroger shall be entitled to charge the Parcel owners for Kroger's costs of maintaining and replacing the Common Interior Access Drives (collectively, the "Common Interior Access Drive Charges") and each Parcel owner shall be required to pay its proportionate share of the Common Interior Access Drive Charges, as described herein. Kroger shall invoice the owners annually for such other applicable Parcel owner's share of the costs incurred by Kroger in the Common Interior Access Drives Charges, including the backup invoices and documentation necessary to evidence the work performed and the manner in which any applicable Parcel owner's share was calculated. Each Parcel owner shall reimburse Kroger for its share within thirty (30) days after its receipt of the invoice and documentation set forth above. The Common Interior Access Drive Charges shall be allocated among the Parcels based on the ratio of total acreage of each applicable Parcel bears to the total acreage of such applicable Parcels. Notwithstanding the foregoing, until a Parcel is developed by the commencement of construction of a parking lot thereon, the Parcel shall not be obligated to share in the Common Interior Access Drive Charges, and the applicable Parcels for purposes of the preceding sentence shall be only Parcel I and the then developed Parcels.  (Note in Response to Butler County comment:  We do not believe that the precise location of the Common Driveway needs to be shown on the plat.  It will be recorded as part of this document.)


As part of the maintenance of the Common Area on its Parcel, and notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Section 3.1, Kroger, as the owner of Parcel I, shall be responsible for the maintenance, upkeep, modification, repair and replacement of the storm water detention basin and related facilities located within the area as approximately shown on the Plot Plan and labeled "Storm Water Detention Area," thereon, together with any related storm water drainage facilities located in the adjoining public right-of-way which Kroger is obligated to maintain, repair, modify or replace pursuant to a separate agreement with the Ohio Department of Transportation (collectively, the "Common Storm Water Improvements"), and Kroger shall cause all such improvements to be maintained and kept up in a workmanlike, diligent and efficient manner and in good repair, and in the same manner as performed in first class retail shopping centers in the Cincinnati, Ohio metropolitan area, which shall include the specific actions described above in Section 3.1 to be taken by each Parcel owner. Kroger shall charge the Parcel owners for Kroger's costs of maintaining, modifying, repairing and replacing the Common Storm Water Improvements (collectively, the "Common Storm Water Charges") and each Parcel owner shall be required to pay its proportionate share of the Common Storm Water Charges as described herein. Kroger shall invoice the owners annually, for such other applicable Parcel owner's share of the Common Storm Water Charges incurred by Kroger, including the backup invoices and documentation necessary to evidence the work performed and the manner in which any applicable Parcel owner's share was calculated. Each Parcel owner shall reimburse Kroger for its share within thirty (30) days after its receipt of the invoice and documentation set forth above. The Common Storm Water Charges shall be allocated among the Parcels based on the ratio of the acreage of each applicable Parcel served by the Common Storm Water Improvements (i.e., that portion of the acreage on each Parcel that drains in to the Common Storm Water Improvements) bears to the total acreage of all of the applicable Parcels served by the Common Storm Water Improvements (i.e., the total service area), such acreage for each applicable Parcel is shown on Exhibit "F", attached hereto and made a part hereof. Notwithstanding the foregoing, until a Parcel is developed by the commencement of construction of a parking lot thereon, the Parcel shall not be obligated to share in the Common Storm Water Charges, and the applicable Parcels for purposes of the preceding sentence shall be only Parcel I and the then developed Parcels that drain into the Common Storm Water Improvements in whole or in part.  (Note in response to Butler County comment:  As noted above, future drainage areas will be addressed when the areas are replatted for development.  To do so now would be premature.  This pertains to the comment on Exhibit F as well.)


Each Parcel owner shall indemnify, defend and save harmless the other Parcel owners and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel, and their respective tenants and licensees, from all claims, liens, damages and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out of the repair, maintenance and replacement of the Common Area on its respective Parcel. Should a Parcel owner breach any of its obligations under this Article III, any other Parcel owner shall be entitled to enforce the remedies provided in Article VIII hereof.


Should a Parcel owner breach any of its obligations set forth in this Article III, any Kroger Entity shall have the right to perform or enforce any of the rights set forth in Article VIII hereof, in its sole discretion, for so long as such Kroger Entity may have a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel.


 - LIABILITY INSURANCE


The owner of each Parcel shall maintain comprehensive general liability insurance, including contractual liability coverage, naming the other Parcel owners and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel as additional insureds and providing coverage with a combined bodily injury, death and property damage limit of Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) or more per occurrence. A Parcel owner or its tenant having a net worth of One Hundred Million Dollars ($100,000,000) or more or a market capitalization of One Billion Dollars ($1,000,000,000) or more may self-insure this obligation. The owner of a Parcel shall provide a Parcel owner or any applicable Kroger Entity, whichever the case may be, with a certificate of insurance or self-insurance, which certificate shall provide that the coverage referred to therein shall not be modified or cancelled without at least thirty (30) days written notice to each named insured thereunder. A Parcel owner that is also a Kroger Entity may satisfy the requirements of the immediately preceding sentence by making available on the website(s) of the issuer(s) of such comprehensive generally liability insurance required by this Section 4.1 (or, with respect to self-insurance, on a website designated by such Kroger Entity) a Memorandum of Insurance evidencing such coverage.


 - DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION


In the event that any part of the Common Area is destroyed or damaged by fire, casualty or force majeure, the owner of the affected Parcel, at its sole cost and expense, forthwith shall clear and restore such area.


In the event that any part of the Building Area on a Parcel is damaged by fire, casualty or force majeure, the owner thereof shall not be obligated to restore same, provided that such Parcel owner, at its sole cost and expense, shall diligently proceed to raze the damaged structures, remove all debris, and either (i) pave such area for parking in general conformity with the parking layout shown on the Plot Plan, or (ii) place said in area in a grass lawn or other orderly landscaped condition, and in either case of (i) or (ii) install adequate storm drainage and adequate lighting in general conformity with the lighting used in the Common Area. Any area restored in this manner shall be maintained as though it were part of the Common Area until improved with building improvements.


In the event that any part of the Common Area is condemned, the owner of the affected Parcel, at its sole cost and expense, forthwith shall restore such area as much as practicable to provide the same approximate configuration, size, location and number of parking lot light standards, driveways, walkways, parking spaces and curb cuts to adjacent roadways existing prior to the condemnation. Any award on account of a condemnation on the Common Area first shall be used in the restoration of same, and any claim to the award made by a Parcel owner or its tenants or licensees hereunder shall be expressly subject and subordinate to its use in such restoration. The term "condemnation" as used herein shall include all conveyances made in anticipation or lieu of an actual taking.


Nothing in this Section shall be construed to give any Parcel owner an interest in any award or payment made to another Parcel owner in connection with any exercise of the power of eminent domain or any transfer in lieu thereof affecting said other Parcel owner's Parcel or giving the public or any government any rights in said Parcel. In the event of any exercise of the power of eminent domain or transfer in lieu thereof of any part of the Common Area, the award attributable to the land and improvements of such portion of the Common Area shall be payable only to the owner thereof, and no claim thereon shall be made by the owners of any other portion of the Common Area.


All other owners of the Common Area may file collateral claims with the condemning authority for their losses which are separate and apart from the value of the land area and improvements taken from another owner. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a tenant from making a claim against an owner pursuant to the provisions of any lease between such tenant and such owner for all or a portion of any such award or payment.


If there shall be any building improvements located on the condemned area, the owner of said condemned area shall, at its sole cost, risk and expense, and at is option, either restore the remainder of said building as much as practicable out of the same materials used for the original structure or raze the remainder of the condemned structure, remove all debris, and either (i) pave the remaining area so razed for parking in general conformity with the parking layout shown on the Plot Plan, as revised to reflect the removal of the condemned area from the Shopping Center, or (ii) place said area in a grass lawn or other orderly landscaped condition, and in either case of (i) or (ii) install adequate storm water drainage and adequate lighting in general conformity with the lighting used in the Common Area. Any area restored in this manner shall be maintained as though it were part of the Common Area.


Notwithstanding the requirements of Sections 5.2 and 5.3 hereof, the Parcel I owner, in its sole and absolute discretion, in lieu of paving or landscaping the Building Area affected by a casualty or condemnation, may leave the building slab located within such Building Area in place, provided such building slab is maintained in a safe condition.


 - RESTRICTIONS


No part of the Shopping Center, except Parcel I, shall be used as a drug store or a business principally devoted to the sale of health and beauty aids, or for a pharmacy department requiring the services of a registered pharmacist, provided that this restriction shall cease to be in force and effect if the occupant of the storeroom situated on the Parcel I fails to operate a drug store, or pharmacy department in the case that Parcel I is not used as a drug store, for a period of three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive days or longer subsequent to the opening for business of said storeroom on the Parcel I, except when such failure is caused by labor disputes, force majeure (including reconstruction as a result of fire or other casualty) or conditions beyond the control of the occupant. Notwithstanding the terms set forth in this Section 6.1 to the contrary, the Shopping Center may have one (1) health and vitamin store (e.g., GNC store) and one (1) beauty supply store (e.g., Sally Beauty), provided the storeroom for each respective use in the Shopping Center shall not exceed two thousand five hundred (2,500) square feet.


No part of the Shopping Center, except Parcel I, shall be used as a food store or food department, or for the sale of groceries, meats, fish, produce, dairy products, bakery products, alcoholic beverages or any of them for off-premises consumption, provided that nothing herein shall prevent the sale of such products as an incidental part of a business so long as the total number of square feet devoted to the display for the sale of such products does not exceed five percent (5%) of the total square footage of the building improvements in which such products are sold or five hundred (500) square feet, including, in either case, one-half (1/2) of the aisle space adjacent to any display area, whichever is smaller, and further provided that this restriction shall cease to be in force and effect if the occupant of the storeroom situated on Parcel I fails to conduct a business for the sale of groceries, meats, fish, produce, dairy products, bakery products, alcoholic beverages or any of them for off-premises consumption, for three hundred sixty-five (365) consecutive days or longer subsequent to the opening for business of said storeroom on Parcel I, except when such failure is caused by labor disputes, force majeure (including reconstruction as a result of a fire or other casualty) or conditions beyond the control of the occupant.


Notwithstanding the terms set forth in this Section 6.2 to the contrary, (a) the Parcels may be used for restaurants offering dine-in and carry-out service; (b) operators in Shopping Center shall not be prohibited from engaging in the sale of specialty food items (including, for example, but not limited to, a Honey-Baked Ham or Hickory Farms, bakery and/or wine and cheese store), provided that no single specialty food store shall exceed twenty-five hundred (2,500) square feet and the total square footage of such specialty food stores shall not exceed four thousand (4,000) square feet; and (c) the Shopping Center may include one (1) ice cream, gelato or yogurt store provided such store not to exceed two thousand (2,000) square feet.


Furthermore, in the event Parcel II is used by a business operator occupying at least thirty thousand (30,000) square feet of Building Area, then that operator may display and sell as an incidental part of its retail operation up to but not more than seven hundred fifty (750) square feet of groceries, meats, fish, produce, dairy products, bakery products, alcoholic beverages or any of them for off-premises consumption, including one-half (1/2) of the aisle space adjacent to the display area; provided, however, at any given time, not more than one (1) business operator shall be permitted within Parcel II whose display of such product is greater than five hundred (500) square feet as calculated in accordance with this Section 6.2.


No part of the Shopping Center, except Parcel I, shall be used for the sale of automotive fuel, including without limitation gasoline and diesel fuel, provided that this restriction shall cease to be in force or effect if the operator of any automotive fuel dispensing facility located on Parcel I fails to conduct a business for the sale of automotive fuel for three hundred sixty five (365) consecutive days or longer subsequent to the opening for business of such automotive fuel dispensing facility on Parcel I, except when such failure is caused by labor disputes, force majeure (including reconstruction as a result of a fire or other casualty) or conditions beyond the control of the operator.


No part of the Shopping Center, except Parcel I, shall be used as a non-retail business which requires extensive parking, including without limitation a disco, nightclub, health spa, theater, bowling alley, bingo parlor or recreational center, and no part of the Shopping Center, including Parcel I shall be used as a business which principally features sexually explicit products or drug paraphernalia. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Parcel II may be used for one (1) health spa provided such health spa does not exceed fifty thousand (50,000) square feet and the entrance or exit to such health spa is located at least three hundred (300) feet from any portion of the Building Area situated on Parcel I as shown on the Plot Plat.


No part of the building improvements situated on the Parcel I Outlots and Outlot 7 shall be more than one (1) story in height nor exceed twenty-five (25) feet in height from ground level (plus up to four (4) feet of architectural features such as parapet walls). Only one (1) building shall be construction on each Parcel I Outlot. The total square footage of any building constructed on a Parcel I Outlot shall not exceed the following:


Outlots 1, 2 and 3 (Developer reserving the right to adjust the property line between Outlot 3 and Outlot 4, but not so as to create additional Outlots in that area): 7,500 square feet per building on Outlot 1, 7,500 square feet on Outlot 2, 10,000 square feet on Outlot 3 and 20,000 square feet in the aggregate.


Outlots 4 and 5 (Developer reserving the right to adjust the property line between Outlot 4 and Outlot 5, but not so as to create additional Outlots in that area): 7,500 square feet per building and 12,000 square feet in the aggregate.


Outlot 6: 7,500 square feet.


In addition to the above, buildings constructed on the Parcel I Outlots shall be separated by at least one hundred twenty (120) feet from buildings constructed on other Outlots, with the exception that one of the Parcel I Outlots, as selected by Developer, may contain a building separated by only sixty (60) feet from the building on the adjoining Parcel I Outlot on one side, provided that the separation on the opposite side of the affected building shall be at least one hundred thirty (130) feet.


In the event Developer elects to adjust the property lines between Parcel I Outlots as and to the extent expressly permitted under this Section 6.5, Developer shall notify the Parcel I owner and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel, and Developer shall include with such notice documentation describing and/or depicting the property line adjustments and reconfigured Parcel I Outlots. Developer, at its sole expense, shall prepare an amendment to this Agreement in form and substance acceptable to the Parcel I owner and any applicable Kroger Entity to (a) modify the legal descriptions of the affected Parcel I Outlots , (b) modify the Plot Plan, and (c) otherwise modify the Agreement to conform to the property line adjustment. Such property line adjustment shall not be effective unless and until such amendment is fully executed and recorded.


Improvements situated on Parcel II and each Outlot shall have a parking space to building square footage ratio of 4.25: 1000 or greater and shall otherwise comply with all applicable laws, codes, rules and regulations. The dimensions of each parking space on Parcel II and the Outlots shall conform to the requirements set forth on the Plot Plan. In addition, the Outlots must maintain ten (10) parking spaces per thousand (1,000) square feet of building area for any building improvements constructed on the Outlots used for a restaurant operation.


(a) The Parcel II owner and each Outlot owner shall submit to the Parcel I owner and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel, for its respective Parcel or Outlot, plans and specifications for all improvements to be constructed on its respective Parcel or Outlot, including without limitation exterior elevations and architectural plans, for review and approval by the Parcel I owner and such Kroger Entity, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. In the event the Parcel I owner or the Kroger Entity does not provide approval, conditional approval or denial of the aforementioned plans and specifications within thirty (30) days after receipt thereof, said plans shall be deemed approved by that party. Any approval by the Parcel I owner or such Kroger Entity shall not be deemed to constitute a warranty or representation by the Parcel I owner or such Kroger Entity with respect to the materials, design, location, construction or workmanship of any improvements on the subject Parcel. The Parcel II owner and each Outlot owner shall obtain the foregoing approvals (or deemed approvals) before commencing any construction on its respective Parcel or Outlot, before implementing any changes in plans theretofore approved by the Parcel I owner and such Kroger Entity, and before commencing any construction to repair, replace or restore the improvements on its respective Parcel following a condemnation or a casualty thereon.


(b) Each Parcel owner shall perform construction on its Parcel so as not to cause any unreasonable increase in the cost of construction of the remainder of the Shopping Center or any part thereof; unreasonably interfere with any other construction being performed on any of the other Parcels; or unreasonably interfere with the operations conducted on any other Parcel.


(c) Each Parcel owner agrees that in the event any mechanic's lien or other statutory liens shall be filed against a Parcel other than its own by reason of work, labor, services or materials supplied to or at the request of it pursuant to any construction on its Parcel or any other Parcel, or supplied to or at the request of its tenant or licensee pursuant to any construction by said tenant or licensee, it shall discharge the same of record within thirty (30) days after the filing thereof, subject to the provisions of the following sentence. Each Parcel owner shall have the right to contest the validity, amount or applicability of any such liens by appropriate legal proceedings, and, so long as it shall furnish bond or indemnify as hereinafter provided and be prosecuting such contest in good faith, the requirement that it discharge such liens within said thirty (30) days shall not be applicable; provided, however, that in any event such Parcel owner shall, within thirty (30) days after the filing thereof, bond or indemnify against such liens in amount and in form satisfactory to induce the title insurance company or companies which insured title to the respective Parcels to each of the Parcel owners to insure over such liens or to reissue and update its existing policy, binder or commitment without showing title exception by reason of such liens, and shall indemnify, defend and save harmless the other Parcel owners from all loss, damage, liability, expense or claim whatsoever (including reasonable attorneys' fees and other costs of defending against the foregoing) resulting from the assertion of any such liens. In the event such legal proceeding shall be finally concluded (so that no further appeal may be taken) adversely to the Parcel owner contesting such liens, such Parcel owner shall, within five (5) days thereafter, cause the liens to be discharged of record.


All electrical and telephone wires and all other utility lines serving the Parcel II or the Outlots shall be buried below grade such that the same shall not be visible.


No fence, landscaping or other structure of any kind shall be placed, kept, permitted or maintained upon the Common Area portion of Parcel II or the Outlots without the prior written consent of the Parcel I owner and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel, except that (a) a perimeter fence at the rear of such Shopping Center shall be permitted, (b) fencing around all or part the detention area shall be permitted and (c) fenced-in patios attached to restaurants and similar features attached to a building shall be deemed part of the building and not part of the Common Area.


All lighting structures and standards erected in the Common Area portion of any Parcel shall be erected by and at the expense of the Parcel owner; shall be erected prior to commencement of business on each such Parcel; and shall be located in such areas and in accordance with such plans and specifications as approved by the Parcel I owner and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel pursuant to Section 6.7 hereof.


No portion of the Common Area of Parcel II or the Outlots shall be encumbered by any easement, right-of-way, license or other servitude for the purpose of parking on or vehicular passage across the Common Area of Parcel II or the Outlots benefiting property outside of the Shopping Center without the prior written consent of the Parcel I owner and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel.


Nothing herein shall require the Parcel I owner or any Kroger Entity to improve any portion of Parcel I with building improvements or Common Area, to occupy the Parcel I or to conduct a business in same.


The Parcel I owner shall, for the benefit of itself and any tenant, subtenant or licensee on Parcel I, have the exclusive right as among the Parcel owners to enforce directly against the Parcel II owner, the Outlot owners, tenants, subtenants, licensees and occupants, the restrictions against use with respect to Parcel II and Outlots set forth in Sections 6.1 through 6.4 hereof; but nothing herein shall require or be deemed an undertaking by the Parcel I owner or any tenant, subtenant or licensee of Parcel I to enforce the same. So long as any Kroger Entity has a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel, such Kroger Entity shall also have the right for the benefit of itself to enforce directly against the Parcel II Outlot owners, tenants, subtenants, licensees and occupants, the restrictions against use with respect to Parcel II and the Outlots set forth in said Sections 6.1 through 6.4 hereof; but nothing herein shall require or be deemed an undertaking by such Kroger Entity to enforce the same.


The remedies for breach of any of the restrictions set forth in this Article shall be cumulative, not exclusive, and shall include injunctive relief.


 - TAXES


Each Parcel owner shall pay (or cause to be paid) before delinquency all real estate taxes and assessments (herein collectively "Taxes") levied on its Parcel and the improvements situated thereon.


Each Parcel owner may, at its own cost and expense by appropriate proceeding, contest the validity, applicability and/or the amount of any Taxes. Nothing in this Article shall require a Parcel owner to pay any Taxes so long as it contests the validity, applicability or the amount thereof in good faith and so long as it does not allow the affected Parcel to be forfeited to the imposer of such Taxes as a result of its nonpayment.


If a Parcel owner fails to comply with this Article, either the Parcel I owner or any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel may pay the Taxes in question and shall be entitled to prompt reimbursement from the defaulting Parcel owner for the sums so expended with interest thereon at the rate provided in Section 8.2 hereof.


 - DEFAULT


Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this Agreement, should a Parcel owner breach any of its obligations hereunder and such breach continue for a period of thirty (30) days after its receipt of written notice, any of the other Parcel owners or any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel shall be entitled to cure such breach in addition to all remedies at law or in equity, provided that such party furnish prior notice to the other Parcel owners and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel, and further provided that no notice is required should the breach create an emergency or interfere with use of a Parcel. All expenses incurred by the other Parcel owners or such Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel to cure the defaulting Parcel owner's uncured breach pursuant to the preceding notice shall be reimbursed by the defaulting Parcel owner within thirty (30) days after receipt of written evidence confirming the payment of such expenses.


Any sums remaining unpaid in accordance with Article III or Section 8.1, together with interest calculated at three percent (3%) above the prime rate charged by CitiBank, N.A., New York, New York, or any successor thereto, or at the highest annual interest rate allowed by law, whichever is less, may be secured by a lien on the Parcel of the owner in default and may be perfected in accordance with the laws of the State of Ohio, which lien shall retain the original priority of title of this Agreement.


In the event of litigation by reason of this Agreement, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys' fees in addition to all other expenses incurred by such litigation.


Any Kroger Entity shall be a beneficiary of all of the rights, easements, covenants and restrictions set forth herein and shall be entitled to enforce same for so long as such Kroger Entity may have any legal or equitable interest in a Parcel.


 - MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS


Except as provided below, this Agreement may be terminated or rescinded only with the approval of all owners of the Parcels, and any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel. With the prior written approval of any Kroger Entity having a legal or equitable interest in a Parcel, the Parcel I owner and the Parcel II owner together may modify or amend this Agreement by filing an amendment hereto in the Office of the County Recorder , Butler County, Ohio; provided that, if the owners of the Parcel I and Parcel II are not also the owner of all of the Outlots, the consent of the owner of the applicable Outlot shall be obtained should such modification or amendment (i) further restrict any use permitted upon such applicable Outlot, (ii) eliminate the easement rights appurtenant to such applicable Outlot as granted in Article II hereof, or (iii) alter the portion of the Common Area providing vehicular access to such applicable Outlot from the nearest adjacent road right-of-way and shown as cross-hatched areas on the Plot Plan (except for encroachments or drive lane realignments that do not materially interfere with vehicular access to and from such applicable Outlot). No such modification or amendment granting increased rights or privileges to the owner of a Parcel or relaxing or waiving the within restrictions as against said Parcel shall require the consent of the owner of any Parcel except the Parcel I owner and the Parcel II owner. The modification of the Outlot boundaries and/or the creation of the additional Outlots as permitted by Section 6.5 and in accordance with Section 6.5 shall not require an amendment, and any Outlots so created or modified shall be deemed an Outlot and Parcel for purposes hereof; provided that the affected Outlot owners notify the Parcel I owner and any applicable Kroger Entity in writing of such decision, together with legal descriptions and revised Plot Plan depicting such revision and upon request of Parcel I owner or any applicable Kroger Entity, shall enter into an amendment to this Agreement to modify the Plot Plan to reflect such revisions.  (Note in response to Butler County comment:  Perpetual maintenance obligation for public improvements is accomplished by the plat.  This document allocates the responsibility and cost sharing among the owners.)


This Agreement shall not create an association, partnership, joint venture or a principal and agency relationship between the owners of the Parcels or their tenants or licensees.


No waiver of any provision hereof shall be deemed to imply or constitute a further waiver thereof or any other provision set forth herein.


Should any provision hereof be declared invalid by a legislative, administrative or judicial body of competent jurisdiction, the other provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and shall be unaffected by same.


All notices and approvals required or permitted under this Agreement shall be served by certified mail, return receipt requested, to a party at the last known address of its principal place of business. Date of service of notice or approval shall be the date on which such notice or approval is deposited in a Post Office of the United States Postal Service or any successor governmental agency. Should a Parcel be subdivided by separate ownership, and an additional Parcel is not established pursuant to Section 6.5 or Section 9.1 hereof, the party who owns the largest portion thereof is irrevocably appointed attorney-in-fact for all parties who may own an interest in the Parcel to receive all notices and to render all approvals hereunder, which receipt of notices and delivery of approvals shall be binding on all such parties.


All of the provisions hereof shall run with the land in perpetuity and shall be binding on Developer, Kroger and their respective successors and assigns; provided, however, if any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be unlawful, void or voidable for violation of the Rule Against Perpetuities, then such provisions shall continue only until twenty one (21) years after the death of the survivor of the now-living descendants of her Majesty, Queen Elizabeth II, the Queen of England.


This Agreement contains the entire undertaking by the parties hereto and there are no other terms, expressed or implied, except as contained herein.






IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement in three (3) counterparts, each of which constitutes an original instrument.


WITNESSES:	KROGER:


Kroger Limited Partnership I, an Ohio limited partnership


By:	KRGP Inc., an Ohio corporation general partner





By:	


Name:	


Title:	





DEVELOPER:


Kyles Station Developers Ltd., an Ohio limited liability company


By:	Oberer Land Developers, Ltd., an Ohio limited liability company, its Manager





By:	


George R. Oberer, Jr., Manager















STATE OF OHIO	)


	)SS.


COUNTY OF HAMILTON	


The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of _______________, 2016, by ____________________________________, the _____________________ of KRGP Inc., an Ohio corporation, general partner of Kroger Limited Partnership I, an Ohio limited partnership.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and official seal.


	


Notary Public











STATE OF	)


	)SS.


COUNTY OF	


The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of _______________________, 2016, by George R. Oberer, Jr., Manager of Oberer Land Developers, Ltd., an Ohio limited liability company, on behalf of the company as Manager of Kyles Station Developers, Ltd., an Ohio limited liability company,


IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and official seal.


	


Notary Public
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Exhibit "A"


Legal Description: Parcel 1


Situated in Section 10, Town 2, Range 3, Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio, and being all of Lot 1 of the Final Plat of Kyles Station Subdivision as recorded in Plat Book ___________, Page(s) ____________ of the plat records of Butler County, Ohio.
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Exhibit “D”
(Page 4 of 9)

Legal Description: Proposed Outlot 4

Situated in Section 10, Town 2, Range 3, Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio and

being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the intersection of the casterly Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road
and the southerly Right-of-Way line of State Route 4; thence along the said casterly
Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road, South 32 deg. 31° 33" East, 329,17 feet to the
point of beginning of the tract herein described; thenee departing the said easterly Right-
of-Way line, North 57 deg. 28" 27” East, 212.48 feet; thence with the arc of a curve
whose radius is 1084.00 feet, clockwise, 179.09 feet (chord of said arc bears, South 31
deg. 42° 02" East, 178.88 feet); thence South 57 deg. 28 27" West, 216.27 feet to the
said easterly Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road; thence along the said casterly
Right-of-Way line with the arc of a curve whose radius is 869.00 feet, counterclockwise,
105.25 feet (chord of said arc bears North 29 deg. 03° 22" West, 105,18 feet); thence
North 32 deg. 317 33" West, 73.88 feet to the point of beginning.

The above described tract contains 0.9 Acres of land and is subject to all easements and

restrictions of record.

7625_Dese_ProposedOutotd(0.9Ac) doc
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Exhibit “D”
(Page 5 0f 9)

Legal Description: Proposed Outlot 5

Situated in Section 10, Town 2, Range 3, Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio and

being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the intersection of the casterly Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road
and the southerly Right-of-Way line of State Route 4; thence along the said easterly
Right-of-Way linc of Kyles Station Road, South 32 deg. 31° 33" East, 403.05 fect; thence
with the are of a curve whose radius is 869.00 feet, clockwise, 105.25 feet (chord of said
arc bears, South 29 deg, 03° 22” East, 105.18 feet) to the point of beginning of the tract
herein described; thence departing the said easterly Right-of-Way line , North 57 deg. 28"
277 East, 216.27 feet; thence with the arc of a curve whose radius is 1,084.00 fect,
clockwise, 249.43 feet (chord of said arc bears South 20 deg, 22° 33" East, 248.88 feet);
thence South 76 deg. 27° 45" West, 215.00 feet to the said casterly Right-of-Way line of
Kyles Station Road; thence along the said easterly Right-of-Way line with the arc of a
curve whose radius is 869.00 fect, counterclockwise, 178.09 fect (chord of said arc bears,

North 19 deg, 42’ 56” West, 177.78 feet) to the point of beginning.

The above described tract contains 1.1 Acres of land and is subject to all easements and

restrictions of record.

7625 Desc. ProposedOutlotS(1.1Ac)doc
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Exhibit “D”
(Page 6 of 9)

Legal Description: Proposed Outlot 6

Situated in Section 10, Town 2, Range 3, Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio and

being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the intersection of the easterly Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road
and the southerly Right-of-Way line of State Route 4; thence along the said casterly
Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road, South 32 deg. 31° 33 East, 403.05 feet; thence
with the arc of a curve whose radius is 869.00 fect, clockwise, 283.34 feet (chord of said
arc bears, South 23 deg. 117 07" East, 282,08 feet) to the point of beginning of the tract
herein deseribed; thence departing the said easterly Right-of-Way line , North 76 deg. 27°
45 East, 215.00 feet; thence with the arc of a curve whose radius is 1,084.00 feet,
clockwise, 177.84 feet (chord of said arc bears South 09 deg. 05° 027 East, 177.64 fect);
thence South 61 deg. 05" 02" West, 74.60 feet; thence with the arc of a curve whose
radius is 117.50 feet, clockwise, 48.38 feet, (chord of said arc bears, 72 deg. 52 44”
West, 48.04 feet); thence South 84 deg. 40° 25” West, 99.47 feet to the said easterly
Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road; thence along thie said easterly Right-of-Way
line, North 05 deg. 19 35” West, 57.50 feet; thence with the arc of a curve whose radius
is 869.00 feet, counterclockwise, 129.19 feet (chord of said arc bears, North 09 deg, 35°

08” West, 129,08 feet) to the point of beginning.

The above deseribed tract contains 1.0 Acres of land and is subject to all easements and

restrictions of record.

7625 Dese_ProposedOutlor(1.0Ac) doc
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Exhibit “D”
(Page 7 of 9)

Legal Description: Proposed Outlot 7

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
Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road, South 32 deg. 31° 33” East, 403,05 feet; thence
with the arc of a curve whose radius is 869.00 feet, clockwise, 412.54 feet (chord of said
arc bears, South 18 deg. 557 33" East, 408.67 feet); thence South 05 deg. 19° 35” East,
57.50 feet to the point of beginning of the tract herein described; thence departing the
said easterly Right-of-Way line, North 84 deg. 40> 25” East, 99.47 feet; thence with the
arc of a curve whose radius is 117.50 feet, counterclockwise, 48.38 feet, (chord of said
arc bears North 72 deg, 52’ 44 East, 48.04 feet); thence North 61 deg. 05° 02 East,
93.57 feet; thence South 28 deg. 54° 58” East, 71.60 feet; thence with the arc of a curve
whose radius is 109,58 feet, clockwise, 35.23 feet, (chord of said arc bears South 20 deg.
08’ 34” East, 35.08 feet); thence South 12 deg. 28 05 East, 143.59 feet; thence with the
arc of a curve whose radius is 3743.84 feet, counterclockwise, 300.01 feet, (chord of said
arc bears, South 15 deg. 51’ 46” East, 299.93 feet); thence South 45 deg. 19° 58” West,
217.21 feet to the said easterly Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road; thence along
the said easterly Right-of-Way Line with the arc of a curve whose radius is 769.00,
clockwise, 528.50 feet, (chord of said arc bears, North 25 deg. 00° 54” West, 518.16
feet); thence North 03 deg. 19° 35" West, 139.45 feet to the point of beginning.

The above described tract contains 3.6 Acres of land and is subject to all easements and

restrictions of record.

7625_Dese_ProposedOutlor7(3.6Ac)doc
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Exhibit “D”
(Page 8 of 9)

Legal Description: Proposed Outlot 8

Situated in Section 10, Town 2, Range 3, Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio, and
being all of Lot 5 of the Final Plat of Kyles Station Subdivision as recorded in Plat Book
Page(s) of the plat records of Butler County, Ohio.

7625_Dese_ Oulot-§ doc:
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Exhibit “D”
(Page 9 of 9)

Legal Description: Proposed Outlot 9

Situsted in Section 10, Town 2, Range 3, Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio, and

being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the southeast corer of Lot 1 of the Final Plat of Kyles Station Subdivision
as recorded in Plat Book , Page(s) of the plat records of Butler
County, Ohio, said point also being in the east line of Section 10; thence departing the
said southeast corner of lot 1 along the said east line of Section 10, South 04 deg. 34’ 37"
West, 645.18 feet; thence departing the said east line of Section 10, North 85 deg. 25° 23
West, 15531 feet; thence North 04 deg. 34' 37” East, 360.18 fect; thence North 85 deg.
257237 West, 38.00 feet; thence North 04 deg. 34’ 37 Bast, 285.00 feet to the south line
of said Lot 1; thence along the south line of said Lot 1, South 85 deg. 25° 23” East,

193,31 feet to the point of beginning.

The above described tract contains 2.5 Acres of land and this subject to all easements and

restrictions of record.

7625_Dese_Proposed Qutlot 9 doc.
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EXHIBIT "F"

Pro-Rata
Acres  Share
Parcel | 17.5849 59.44%
Outlot 1 0.9000 3.04%
Outlot 2 0.9000 3.04%
Outlot 3 2.0000 6.76%
Outlot 4 0.9000 3.04%
Outlot 5 1.1000 3.72%
Outlot 6 1.0000 3.38%
Outlot 7 2.5000 8.45%
Outlot9 0.2000 0.68%
Parcel It 2.5000 8.45%

Total Stormwater Detention Area
Total Acreage 129.5849 100%
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Exhibit “C”

Legal Descrips

Situated in Section 10, Town 2, Range 3, Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio, and

being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the southeast comer of Lot 1 of the Final Plat of Kyles Station
Subdivision as recorded in Plat Book . Page(s) of the plat
records of Butler County, Ohio, said point also being in the east line of Section 10; thence
departing the said east line of Section 10 along the south line of said Lot 1, North 85 deg.
25" 23" West, 193.31 feet to the point of beginning of the tract herein described: thence
departing the said south line of Lot 1, South 04 deg. 34 37" West, 285.00 feet; thence
South 85 deg. 25" 23" East, 38.00 feet; thence South 04 deg. 34’ 37” West, 360.18 feet;
thence North 85 deg. 25° 23" West, 390.87 feet: thence North 45 deg. 19° 58 East,
151.99 feet; thence with the arc of a curve whose radius is 3743.84 feet, clockwise,
300.01 feet, (chord of said arc bears North 15 deg. 51" 46” West, 299.93 Teet); thence
North 12 deg, 28" 05" West, 143.59 feet; thence with the are of a curve whose radius is
109.58 feet, counterclockwise, 35.23 feet, (chord of said arc bears North 20 deg. 08’ 34”
West, 35.08 feet); thence North 28 deg. 54 58" West, 71.60 feet; thence North 61 deg.
05" 02" East, 13.92 feet; thence with the arc of a curve whose radius is 75.00 feet,
clockwise, 43.84 feet, (chord of said arc bears, North 77 deg. 49" 49" East, 43.22 feet);
thence South 85 deg. 25" 23" East, 401.67 feet to the point of beginning.

The above described tract contains 5.4 Acres of land and this subject to all easements and

restrictions of record.








image3.png


Exhibit “D”
(Page 1 0f9)

Legal Description: Proposed Outlot 1

Situated in Section 10, Town 2, Range 3, Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio and

being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the intersection of the easterly Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road
and the southerly Right-of-Way line of State Route 4; thence along the said southerly
Right-of-Way line of State Route 4 with the arc of a curve whose radius is 5629.57 feet,
clockwise, 404.45 feet (chord of said arc bears North 69 deg, 08® 44 East, 404.37 feet)
to the point of beginning of the tract herein described; thence continuing along the said
southerly Right-of-Way line of State Route 4 with the arc of a curve whose radius is
5629.57 feet, clockwise, 17.69 feet (chord of said arc bears North 62 deg. 17° 37" East,
17.69 feet); thence North 62 deg. 23’ 18” East, 137.92 feet; thence departing the said
southerly Right-of-Way line, South 27 deg. 23” 34” East, 231.23 feet; thence South 62
deg, 23’ 18" West, 23.42 feet; thence South 27 deg. 23’ 34” East, 51.42 fect; thence with
the arc of a curve whose radius is 265.00 feet, counterclockwise, 131.18 feet (chord of
said arc bears South 65 deg, 34" 49” West, 129,85 feet); thence North 27 deg, 54 54"

West, 275.39 feet to the point of beginning.

The above described tract contains 0.9 Acres of land and is subject to all easements and

restrictions of record.
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Exhibit “D”
(Page 2 of 9)

Legal Description: Proposed Outlot 2

Situated in Scction 10, Town 2, Range 3, Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio and
being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the intersection of he casterly Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road
and the southerly Right-of-Way line of State Route 4; thence along the said southerly
Right-of-Way line of State Route 4 with the arc of a curve whose radius is 5629.57 feet,
clockwise, 265,93 feet (chord of said arc bears North 59 deg, 26’ 26 East, 265.90 fect)
to the point of begimning of the tract herein described; thence continuing along the said
southerly Right-of-Way line of State Route 4, with the arc of a curve whose radius is
5629.57 fect, clockwise, 138.53 feet, (chord of said arc bears North 61 deg. 29° 557 East,
138,52 feet); thence departing the said southerly Right-of-Way line, South 27 deg, 54°
547 Bast, 275.39 feet; thence with the arc of a curve whose radius is 265.00 feet,
counterclockwise, 71.93 feet (chord of said arc bears South 43 deg. 37° 23” West, 71.71
feet); thence with the arc of a curve whose radius is 263.00 feet, clockwise, 48.46 feet
(chord of said arc bears, South 41 deg. 05 09” West, 48.39 feet); thence North 32 deg.

31" 33" West, 315.04 feet to the point of beginning.

The above described tract contains 0.9 Acres of land and is subject to all easements and

restrictions of record.
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Exhibit “D”
(Page 3 of 9)

Legal Description: Proposed Outlot 3

‘Situated in Section 10, Town 2, Range 3, Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio and

being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the intersection of the easterly Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station Road and
the southerly Right-of-Way line of State Route 4; thence along the said southerly Right-
of-Way line of State Route 4, with the arc of a curve whose radius is 5629.57 feet,
clockwise, 265,93 feet (chord of said arc bears North 59 deg, 26” 26” East, 265.90 feot);
thence departing the said southerly Right-of-Way line, South 32 deg, 31 33” East,
315.04 fect; thence with the arc of a curve whose radius is 263,00 feet, clockwise, 51.57
feet, (chord of said arc bears South 51 deg. 53" 57" West, $1.49 feet); thence South 57
deg. 28 27" West, 214.50 feet to the said easterly Right-of-Way line of Kyles Station
Road: thence along the said easterly Right-of-Way line, North 32 deg. 31° 33" West,
329.17 feet to the point of beginning.

‘The above described tract contains 2.0 Acres of land and is subject to all easements and

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


Building Area: The area(s) of the Shopping Center Parcels (i) designated on the Plot Plan for buildings or (ii) upon which buildings are expressly permitted under the terms of this Agreement, and, subject to the restrictions expressly set forth herein, any area of the Outlots improved with buildings.  Subject to the restrictions expressly set forth herein, the Plot Plan may be changed to add, delete or alter Building Area within Parcel I or Parcel II by an amendment hereto by the Parcel I and the Parcel II ownerowners as provided in Section 109.1 hereof.


Common Area: The improved area(s) of the Shopping Center which are not Building Area.  (Note in response to Butler County Comment:  Anything not in Building Area is Common Area.  No need to specifically call out Private Drainage Easements.)  Any portion of the Common Area upon which Building Area is expressly permitted under this Agreement, including without limitation those areas identified as future Building Area on the Plot Plan, shall be deemed Building Area from and after the commencement of construction of building improvements thereon. Subject to the restrictions expressly set forth herein, the Plot Plan may be changed to add, delete or alter Common Area within Parcel I or Parcel II by an amendment hereto by the Parcel I owner and the Parcel II owner as provided in Section 10.1 hereof.9.1 hereof.  (Note:  Comment from Butler County requests inclusion of future Common Areas such as stormwater detention areas.  These additional elements will be addressed as parcels are subdivided for development and plats filed.  They will constitute Common Areas under this definition, but specific details will not be available until future development and subdivision.)


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


Mowing, grooming and irrigation of all seeded, sodded, grass or ground covered areas and maintenance and replacement of all landscaped areas (including maintenance, repair and replacement of irrigation systems);;


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








image12.png


Koo GO

e e e 253 e ke,

e ot T

oSy b VIR D .
O e ot

BSRer.

%

Y oL
o i SO o W

P i ot v N 3
A S Vs s

W by Ak s o
e &

Maehaisrras
R s 12 i e e

e el e 26y G
oS P A k.

serne=puccciner
TS0V g0 2 ety e
s ovbatr s nf g ey

e
e e 25T s

e S
i vt e 255 s
Py i
e
o i RS
g e o

TG
T —
el e

st suprony
Bt e —
el o s .
ety

St s

elopers.

e

B
s 6 bt
e

P —

oy
oy

s
R —

asamar
prd oy
B ——
g o 24
Sergdeelu

HCan oty

e e ca—
s

*Hiote: 120-277volt/TED amps

=1

Semeabcns:
e

2w |

Design | Branding Log!
3160 Bt Kemper Rood » Cincinol, OH 45241 1517

[riteeintl
Lot









image13.png


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

7625 Dese_ProposedOutlot (09A¢) dos
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

To: Eric Pottenger (PottengerE@bceo.orq); AICP Peter Z. "Zeb" Acuff (acuffpz@butlercountyohio.org)
Cc: Ken Conaway; Chris Conley

Subject: FW: Kroger/Kyles Station

Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 12:29:55 PM

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

I have a progress meeting in on Kroger the morning. Did you get a chance to review the REA revisions?

Gregory A. Smith, AICP

Developer

The Oberer Companies

(937) 531-5530

Please update your records with our new address:
3445 NEWMARK DR.

MIAMISBURG, OH 45342

From: Greg Smith

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 3:00 PM

To: 'AICP Peter Z. "Zeb™ Acuff (acuffpz@butlercountyohio.org)'; Eric Pottenger (PottengerE@bceo.org)
Cc: Chris Conley; Ken Conaway

Subject: FW: Kroger/Kyles Station

Eric, Zeb,

We were finally able to get some consensus on the requested changes to the REA agreements for the Kyle's Station
Record Plan. See attached.

The timeline shifted significantly, but we are still looking to record the plat this fall and Kroger intends to start
construction in early 2017.

Please review the revised REA. If you have any questions we can set up a conference call with the preparing
attorney, Robert Curry of Thompson-Hine.

Also please verify that the only other remaining items to allow for signatures on the Record Plan are the posting of
the bonds. | know it has been awhile and I sincerely apologize for the delay. Regrettably it was beyond our control.

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








image11.png


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

7625_Dese_ProposedOutlo2(0.9Ac) doc
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

Please send this to Butler County for their review. We can set up a call if necessary with Bob Curry to explain.
Thanks

Chris Conley

President/Partner

Oberer Realty Services, LTD

937-531-5514

937-620-4420 Cell
www.oberer.com/commercial<http://www.oberer.com/commercial>

AS OF 8/29/16, OBERER WILL BE RELOCATING.
Please update your records with our new address:
3445 NEWMARK DR.

MIAMISBURG, OH 45342

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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From: Tim Greive

To: Eric Pottenger
Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS
Date: Friday, December 18, 2015 8:47:21 AM

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Fwd: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS
Date:Fri, 18 Dec 2015 08:29:57 -0500
From:Jason <jlk@tgraham.com>
Organization:Thomas Graham Associates, Inc

To:Tim Greive <timgreive@tgraham.com>

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS
Date:Thu, 19 Nov 2015 07:37:14 -0500
From:PottengerE@bceo.org

To:Jason <jlk@tgraham.com>

Thanks!
| was able to download yesterday.
Teresa will be reviewing the site while Matt & | complete our review of Kyles Station Road

From: Jason <jlk@tgraham.com>
To: PottengerE@bceo.org,

Cc: timgreive@tgraham.com
Date: 11/18/2015 12:05 PM
Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

Eric
See link for Kroger site plans as requested.

https://app.box.com/s/kl1fpOchfz5a8wc4ukerglnsc53nmmyvz

Thank you
Jason Kaffenberger, P.S.
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Thomas Graham Associates, Inc.
Engineers Surveyors

803 Compton Road, Suite A

Cincinnati, Ohio 45231

1(513) 521-4760

fax 1(513) 521-2439

cell 1(513) 476-7946

E-mail jlk@tgraham.com

On 11/18/2015 11:39 AM, Tim Greive wrote:
Eric

Jason will send the Kroger site plan shortly. Also we have separated out the ODOT sheets

from the Subdivision sheets that you have.

On 11/18/2015 8:14 AM, PottengerE@bceo.org wrote:

Tim,

Will have a complete review by early next week. Question. Will our office be receiving a separate site plan
for Kroger Marketplace? There is a mix of site improvements associated with roadway plan. I'm not sure
exactly what is being constructed with this set. Some sheets show internal storm sewer however, it does

not appear to be a full site plan. Is the internal storm sewer shown for water & sanitary review purposes?

Sincerely,

Eric J. Pottenger

Butler County Engineer's Office
Storm Water / Development Manager
pottengere@bceo.org

Direct: 513.785.4121

Cellular: 513.678.6325

Facsimile: 513.867.5849

1921 Fairgrove Avenue

Hamilton, Ohio 45014

From: Tim Greive <timgreive@tgraham.com>
To: PottengerE@bceo.orq,

Date: 11/11/2015 08:11 AM
Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

Eric
Have you had a chance to look at the revised sheets?
Thank you

Tim
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On 10/26/2015 7:51 AM, PottengerE@bceo.org wrote:

Jason,
| was able to download & extract files this morning.

After extracting files, | notices Sheets 3-12, 17, 20, 23-25, 29-33 were missing. Were those sheets to be
included with your submittal?

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
To: LoefflerM@bceo.org, eric pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>,

Cc: Tim Greive <timgreive@tgraham.com>, bob trenkamp <bobtrenkamp@tgraham.com>
Date: 10/23/2015 04:58 PM

Subject: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

https://app.box.com/s/22xwxgotgnpry7g4x4c4adgzcenr2riévu

Please find link the revised sheets from the roadway improvement plan set for Kyles
Station Road. We have not received comments from ODOT regarding the intersection
work. Once we receive those we will address the Kyles and Rt 4 intersection. We will
send your mark-up set back to you next week. Please call if you have any questions.

Tim Greive P.E.

Vice President

Thomas Graham Associates Inc.
803 Compton Road

Cincinnati Ohio 45231
(513)521-4760

(513)521-2439 (fax)
timgreive@tgraham.com
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
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From: Jon West

To: David Fehr; Zeb Acuff; Andrew Meyer; Eric Pottenger; gsmith@oberer.com
Subject: Kroger Marketplace store at SR 4 and Kyles Station Road
Date: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 1:37:08 PM

David and Zeb,

BCEO and Liberty Township had a preliminary meeting today to discuss the new Kroger Marketplace
store being proposed at Kyles Station Road and SR 4. There are a few out lots and multiple phases to
the overall development. In our discussion the question of minor vs. major subdivision kept coming
up and is an item that needs to be resolved to help with the timing and development review process
that will need to be completed.

Please let us know which days and times work for you next week to meet. We can meet at your
office if that helps.

Thanks,
Jon West

Jonathan D. West, AICP

Director of Planning and Zoning

Liberty Township, Butler County, Ohio USA
6400 Princeton Road

Liberty Township, OH 45011

(513) 759-7500

F: (513) 759-7501
jwest@liberty-township.com

www.liberty-township.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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From: Greg Smith

To: "Zeb Acuff"; Eric Pottenger; David Fehr; Andrew Meyer; Jon West
Subject: RE: Kroger Marketplace store at SR 4 and Kyles Station Road
Date: Friday, August 29, 2014 9:08:18 AM

Jon,

My Thursday morning just got booked. Can we do Tuesday afternoon at 2:00 at Butler County’s
office?

Gregory A. Smith, AICP
Oberer Land Developers, Ltd.
3475 Newmark Drive
Miamisburg, OH 45342

(937) 531-5530

From: Zeb Acuff [mailto:AcuffPZ@butlercountyohio.org]

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 9:03 AM

To: Eric Pottenger; David Fehr; Andrew Meyer; Jon West; Greg Smith
Subject: Re: Kroger Marketplace store at SR 4 and Kyles Station Road

Jon,

Anytime on Tuesday afternoon or Thursday morning would work for us. We'd be happy to host the
meeting here.

Zeb

Peter Z. "Zeb" Acuff, AICP

Planning Administrator

Butler County Department of Development
130 High Street, 6th Floor

Hamilton OH 45011

(p) 513-887-3411

(e) acuffpz@butlercountyohio.org

>>> Jon West <JWest@liberty-township.com> 8/27/2014 1:39 PM >>>
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

Please let us know which days and times work for you next week to meet. We can meet at your office
if that helps.

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
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From: LoefflerM@bceo.org

To: Jamal A Adhami

Cc: Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov; "Eric Pottenger”; timgreive@tgraham.com; Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov;
Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov

Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger"s Marketplace.

Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:40:44 AM

Attachments: KylesStation Kroger Signal-BCEO Comments121615.pdf

KylesStation Kroger Signal-BCEO_Comments121615.pdf

Good morning, Jamal.

I have attached my revisions to the latest signal plans for the Kyles Station Kroger Marketplace. Let me
know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Matthew J. Loeffler, P.E.
BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109

www.bceo.org/traffic

PLEASE DRIVE SAFELY & REMEMBER TO ALWAYS BUCKLE YOUR SEAT BELT!

From: "Jamal A Adhami" <Jadhami@shaengg.com>
To: <Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov>, <loefflerm@bceo.org>,
Cc: "Eric Pottenger™ <PottengerE@bceo.org>, <Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov>, <Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov>, <timgreive@tgraham.com>

Date: 12/02/2015 08:42 AM
Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger's Marketplace.

Marc and Matt,

Attached are the updated traffic signal plans for your review and approval.

The following changes are made in the plans for the traffic signal at SR 4

Pedestrian signal heads are added for the crosswalk along east side of the intersection.
Pedestrian Pushbutton are added.

Sign for Pedestrian Pushbuttons are added.

Crosswalk and handicap ramp are added for the crossing on east leg of the intersection.
Notes 8 and 9 are added on SR 4 signal plan sheet

Wiring diagram is modified.

Quantities are modified

© N o Uk W e

Signal Timing Chart is modified.

Contact me if you have any questions.

Regards



mailto:LoefflerM@bceo.org

mailto:Jadhami@shaengg.com

mailto:Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:timgreive@tgraham.com

mailto:Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov

mailto:Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov

file:////c/www.bceo.org/traffic



Jamal-Admin

AM

124272015 8:35:31

gnals\Sheets\For ODOT_Printing\15017-CNOO1.dgn

017\Design\Si

)

\Projects\1

POWER SUPPLY FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS

ELECTRIC POWER SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM DUKE ENERGY AT
THE LOCATION INDICATED ON THE PLANS. POWER SUPPLIED
SHALL BE 120 VOLTS. THE POWER SUPPLY SHALL INCLUDE
INSTALLATION OF A METER FROM TRAFFIC SIGNAL.

SIGNAL ACTIVATION

PRIOR TO ACTIVATING THE NEW TRAFFIC SIGNAL TO STOP AND
GO MODE AND/OR REMOVING THE EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL
FROM SERVICE, ALL ITEMS IN THE PROPOSED SIGNAL PLAN
SHALL BE FULLY COMPLETED, (I.E., VEHICLE DETECTION,
PEDESTRIAN ~ SIGNAL HEADS,  ETC). IF THERE ARE
CONTRACTIBILITY ISSUES (L.E., ROADWAY WIDENING, ETC.)
THAT PREVENT THE SIGNAL FROM BEING COMPLETED PRIOR TO
ACTIVATION, IT SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
PROJECT ENGINEER AND BCEO TRAFFIC ENGINEER. THE
BCEO TRAFFIC ENGINEER WILL THEN REVIEW, APPROVE OR
REJECT PROPOSALS TO ACTIVATE THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL FRIOR
TO COMPLETION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROJECT ENGINEER AND
BUTLER COUNTY TRAFFIC ENGINEER AT LEAST 10 WORKING DAYS
FRIOR TO SCHEDULING THE FINAL INSPECTION OF THE SIGNAL
INSTALLATION. FINAL  INSPECTION IS NOT CONSIDERED
COMPLETE UNTIL DESIGNATED ODISTRICT TRAFFIC PERSONNEL
INSPECT THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND ISSUE WRITTEN APPROVAL. IF
ISSUES ARE FOUND DURING THE FINAL INSPECTION THAT EFFECT
THE SAFETY OF THE TRAVELING PUBLIC AND/OR THE EFFICIENCY
OF THE INTERSECTION, THE SIGNAL SHALL NOT BE ACTIVATED
ON THE PROPOSED DATE. ANY PUNCH LIST ITEMS THAT ARE
FOUND  SHALL BE CORRECTED AND RE INSPECTED BY DISTRICT
TRAFFIC PERSONNEL PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE. ODOT
FORCES SHALL ONLY ASSUME DAY TO DAY MAINTENANCE OF THE
TRAFFIC SIGNAL AFTER FINAL WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE HAS BEEN
ISSUED.

FOR ADDITIONAL DETAIL. ON SIGNAL ACTIVATION SEE ODOT
STANDARD DRAWING M-120.00

WORK INSFECTION

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE PROJECT ENGINEER AND
DISTRICT TRAFFIC ENGINEER WITH 72 HOUR NOTICE OF ANY
SIGNAL WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT THE INTERSECTION SITE(S}
SO THAT INSPECTION SERVICES CAN BE SUPPLIED.

GUARANTEE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE THAT THE TRAFFIC CONTROL
SYSTEM INSTALLED AS PART OF THIS CONTRACT SHALL OPERATE

SATISFACTORILY FOR A PERIOD OF 120 DAYS FOLLOWING

COMPLETION OF THE 10-DAY PERFORMANCE TEST. IN THE EVENT

OF UNSATISFACTORY OPERATION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CORRECT

FAULTY INSTALLATIONS, MAKE REPAIRS AND REPLACE DEFECTIVE
PARTS WITH NEW PARTS OF EQUAL OR BETTER QUALITY.

EQUIPMENT, MATERIAL AND LABOR COSTS INCURRED IN CORRECTING

AN UNSATISFACTORY OPERATION SHALL BE BORNE BY THE
CONTRACTOR.

THE GUARANTEE SHALL COVER THE FOLLOWING ITEMS OF THE
TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEM: CONTROLLERS AND ASSOCIATED
EQUIPMENT, DETECTOR UNITS, INTERCONNECTION ITEMS AND
MASTER CONTROL EQUIPMENT .

CUSTOMARY MANUFACTURER'S GUARANTEES FOR THE FOREGOING
ITEMS SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO THE BUTLER COUNTY
ENGINEERS OFFICE FOLLOWING ACCEPTANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT.

THE COST OF GUARANTEEING THE TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEM WILL

BE INCIDENTAL TO AND INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICE OF

THE VARIOUS ITEMS MAKING UP THE SYSTEM.

632 VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, LED, YELLOW, ALUMINUM,
AS PER FLAN

IN ADDITION TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF C&MS 632 AND 732, THE
FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS SHALL APPLY:

1.SIGNAL HEADS AND VISORS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF YELLOW
ALUMINIUM WITH VISORS.

2. ALL UPPER SIGNAL SUPPORT HARDWARE AND PIPING UP TO
AND INCLUDING THE WIRE INLET FITTING SHALL BE FERROUS
METAL.

3.THE ENTRANCE FITTING SHALL BE OF THE TRI-STUD DESIGN
WITH SERRATED RINGS IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE LOCKING.

4.THE LIGHT EMITTING DIODE (LED) SIGNAL LAMP UNITS SHALL
MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF C8&MS 732.04-C. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL  PROVIDE BCEO, IN WRITING, WITH THE LED
MANUFACTURER ~ NAME,  SERIAL ~ NUMBER, FPART NUMBER,
DESCRIPTION OF LAMP, AND DATE OF MANUFACTURE FOR ALL
LED UNITS THAT ARE TO BE USED IN THE SIGNAL HEAD FRIOR
TO INSTALLATION, FOR ACCEPTANCE AND WARRANTY PURPOSES.

5.5IGNAL HEADS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WALL THICKNESS OF
0.17 INCHES.

6.5IGNAL HEADS SHALL INCLUDE CUTAWAY TYPE VISORS UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN THE PLANS.

7.APPLY A BEAD OF SILICONE TO THE SIGNAL HEAD, WASHER,

AND  ENTRANCE ADAFTER SERRATIONS TQ PREVENT WATER
INTRUSION. ALSO, FILL THE SPACE BETWEEN CONCENTRIC
SERRATION RINGS ON THE TOP OF THE SIGNAL HEAD TO
COMPLETELY EXCLUDE WATER FROM THE SPACE BETWEEN THE
CONCENTRIC RINGS.

8.BALANCE ADJUSTERS SHALL NOT BE USED ON ONE-WAY HEADS
OR TETHERED HEADS.

PAYMENT FOR ITEM 632 VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, LED, YELLOW,
ALUMINIUM, AS PER PLAN SHALL BE MADE FOR

COMPLETE SIGNAL HEAD FURNISHED AND INSTALLED, INCLUDING
ALL LABOR, EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, AND NEW ATTACHMENT
HARDWARE .

ITEM 632, PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD, (LED), (COUNTDOWN), TYPE
D2, AS PER PLAN

IN ADDITION TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF CMS 632 AND 732, THE
FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS SHALL ALSO APPLY:

THE PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL SHALL BE COUNTDOWN TYPE AND
DISPLAY THE SYMBOLS FOR THE FILLED UPRAISED HAND/FILLED
WALKING PERSON.

SIGNAL HEADS AND VISORS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF YELLOW
POLYCARBONATE PLASTIC AND MEET ITE SPECIFICATIONS.
PAINTED MATERIAL IS NOT ACCEPTABLE.

THE SIGNAL HEAD SHALL BE MOUNTED USING BLACK PIPE
BRACKETS. HINGED BRACKET, CLAM SHELL TYPE, AND BANDING
MOUNTING IS NOT ACCEPTABLE.

THE VISOR TYPE SHALL BE EGG CRATE AND MATCH THE COLOR
OF THE HOUSING.

THE COUNTY WILL MEASURE "PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD,(LED),
TYPE D2, AS PER PLAN” BY THE NUMBER OF COMPLETE UNITS

FURNISHED AND INSTALLED , AND WILL INCLUDE ALL SUPPORT

AND  MOUNTING HARDWARE, CLOSURE CAPS, AND LAMPS AS
SPECIFIED.

RADAR DETECTION

STOP BAR DETECTION AND ADVANCE DETECTION SHALL BE
WAVETRONIX IN ACCORDANCE WITH ODOT SUPPLEMENTAL
SPECICIATION 808. THE PAYMENT SHALL BE MADE AS PER THE
FOLLOWING PAY ITEMS.

ITEM 809 EACH - STOP BAR DETECTION
ITEM 809 EACH - ADVANCE DETECTION

ITEM 632- REMOVAL OF MISCELLANEQUS TRAFFIC SIGNAL ITEMS

THIS ITEM INCLUDES ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL IN CONNECTION
WITH REMOVAL OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION ITEMS AT THE
ITNERSECTION OF STATE ROUTE 4 AND KYLES STATION ROAD.,
THIS ITEMS WILL INCLUDE TRAFFIC SIGNAL CABLES, TRAFFIC
SIGNAL HEADS, PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEADS, PULL BOXES AND
ANY OTHER TRAFFIC SIGNAL [TEM TO BE REMOVED AT THE
INTERSECTION. THE PAYMENT FOR ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL
FOR THIS ITEM IS INCLUDED IN THE PAY ITEM 632 — REMOVAL
OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL ITEMS. THESE ITEMS SHALL BE STORED OR
DISPOSED  AS  PER THE  DIRECTIONS  OF  0DOT
INSPECTOR/REPRESENTATIVE.

ITEM 633, CONTROLLER UNIT, TYPE TS2/A2, WITH CABINET,
TYPE TS1, AS PER PLAN

IN ADDITION TO ITEM 633.07 AND ITEM 733.02, THE
CONTROLLER SHALL MEET AS A MINIMUM, ALL APPLICABLE
SECTIONS OF THE NEMA TSZ2 STANDARDS. THIS SPECIFICATION
SHALL GOVERN WHERE DIFFERENCES OCCUR IN THE 0.D.0.T.
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATION.

THE MICROCOMPUTER BASED CONTROLLER SHALL BE CAPABLE OF
OPERATING AS A FULL ACTUATED, SEMI-ACTUATED OR VOLUME }(a’}(

DENSITY CONTROLLER WITH PEDESTRIAN TIMING IN EITHER AN
ISOLATED LOCATION OR AS PART OF A COORDINA TEW
OF CONTROLLERS. THE CONTROLLER UNIT SHALL BE EL
ASCZZSE2Ia0 752, TYPE 2 CONTROLLER AS MANUFACTURED BY '
ECONOLITE CONTROL PRODUCTS INC. OF ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA.

LOCAL CONTROLLER EQUIPMENT

THE LOCAL CONTROLLER SHALL INCLUDE ALL SYSTEM INTERFACE
AND TELEMETRY  NECESSARY  FOR  FUTURE SYSTEM
COMMUNICATION AND COORDINATED SIGNAL OPERATION. THE
LOCAL CONTROLLER SHALL BE EQUIPPED TO PROVIDE COMPLETE
UPLOAD AND DOWNLOAD CAPABILITIES OF ALL TRAFFIC TIMING
PARAMETERS (PREEMPTION TIMING PARAMETERS AND EXEMPTED)
WITH A FUTURE SUB-AREA MASTER.

THE FOLLOWING FEATURES SHALL BE FURNISHED IN ADDITION TO
ALL  NEMA 752 STANDARDS: ENHANCED  MEASURES OF
EFFECTIVENESS, AND DIAGNOSTICS THAT ARE AVAILABLE WITH
THE MOST RECENT VERSION OF CONTROLLER. THE CONTROLLER
SHALL BE SUPPLIED WITH THE LATEST VERSION OF FIRMWARE
AVAILABLE,

A) MALFUNCTION MANAGEMENT UNIT (MMU) SHALL BE A REMOTE
MONITORING TYPE CAPABLE OF INTERROGATION BY THE CENTRAL
OFFICE. UPLOAD CAPABILITIES OF MMU FROM THE CENTRAL
OFFICE SHALL ENABLE AN OPERATOR TO REVIEW, ANALYZE, AND
STORE LOCAL INTERSECTION ALARMS, FLASH, AND FAILURE
DATE. THE MMU STATUS DISPLAY SHALL INDICATE CHANNEL,
CONFLICT, AND MONITORING FUNCTION STATUS.

(v

CABINET EQUIPMENT

THE INTERIOR SHALL BE UNPAINTED NATURAL ALUMINUM,
COMMERCIALLY SMOOTH AND FREE OF DEFECTS THAT WOULD
IMPAIR  SERVICE  ABILITY OR DETRACT FROM GENERAL
APPEARANCE. THE CABINET SHALL CONFORM TO NEMA T52, TYPE
2 SPECIFICATIONS AND BE FURNISHED FULLY EQUIPPED WITH THE
FOLLOWING FEATURES READY FOR CONTROLLER INSTALLATION
AS REQUIRED:

AITHE CABINET EXTERIOR SHALL BE UNPAINTED NATURAL
ALUMINUM.

8) ALL CABINETS SHALL BE FURNISHED WITH TWO REMOVABLE
SHELVES MOUNTED ON ADJUSTABLE CHANNELS. ALL MOUNTING
HARDWARE SHALL BE INCLUDED. THE CABINET FURNISHED FOR
THIS ITEM SHALL BE A MODIFIED CABINET IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE NEMA T52 STANDARDS. THE QUTSIDE DIMENSIONS OF 541W)
x 55MH) x 26"MD) AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 0.0.0.T.
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DRAWING TC83.20. THE MODIFIED
CABINET SHALL CONTAIN TWO INDIVIDUAL COMPARTMENTS. THE
MAIN COMPARTMENT SHALL BE APPROXIMATELY 38“W) x 26%0D) x
55H). THE — SECONDARY  COMPARTMENT  SHALL BE
APPROXIMATELY 167W) X 26D) x 55"H) AND CONTAIN THREE
SLIDE OUT SHELVES FOR EASY REPLACEMENT OF BATTERY
BACKUP SYSTEM. EACH COMPARTMENT SHALL INCLUDE A VENT,
FAN AND THERMOSTAT AND SHALL BE INDIVIDUALLY KEYED TO
THE STATE MASTER #2 LOCK. TWO KEYS SHALL BE SUPPLIED.
REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR ITEM 633 CABINET FOUNDATION

AS PER PLAN NOTE FOR DETAILS ON MODIFIED CONTROLLER
CABINET.

C) TELEMETRY INTERFACE HARNESSES AND INTERFACE PANELS AS
NEEDED TO COMMUNICATE WITH THE CENTRAL OFFICE AND TO
OPERATE THE COORDINATED  SIGNAL SYSTEM SHALL BE
FURNISHED. THE VENDOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING
RELIABLE COMMUNICATION BETWEEN THE SUB-AREA MASTER
CONTROLLER AND THE CENTRAL OFFICE. A SOCKET MOUNTED
COMMUNICATION LINE TRANSIENT PROTECTION DEVICE SHALL BE
SUPPLIED WITH THE TELEMETRY INTERFACE PANEL. (EDCO MODEL
PCE42C-0080 OR EQUAL) THE TRANSIENT PROTECTION DEVICE
SHALL BE WIRED IN SERIES WITH THE TELEMETRY
COMMUNICATION CIRCUIT.

D) THE CABINET SHALL BE WIRED 50 THAT CONTROLLER PHASE
NUMBER SHALL MATCH THE PHASE NUMBER ASSIGNED TO THE
SPECIFIED TRAFFIC MOVEMENT AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

E) FOUR (4), 20 POSITION TERMINAL BLOCKS SHALL BE
PROVIDED AT THE TOP OF THE MAIN PANEL TO PROVIDE ACCESS
TO THE CONTROLLER UNIT'S PROGRAMMABLE AND NON-
PROGRAMMABLE 170, TERMINAL BLOCKS FOR DC SIGNAL
INTERFACING SHALL HAVE A NUMBER 6-32 X JssINCH SCREW AS
MINIMUM.
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F1 ALL CONTROLLER AND CONFLICT MONITOR CABLES SHALL BE
OF SUFFICIENT LENGTH TO ALLOW THE UNITS TO BE PLACED ON
EITHER SHELF OR ON THE TOP OF THE CABINET WHILE IN
OPELRATION. CONNECTING CABLES SHALL BE SLEEVED IN A
BRAIDED NYLON MESH. THE USE OF EXPOSED TIE-WRAPS OR
INTERWOVEN CABLES IS UNACCEPTABLE.

G} PROVIDE SUFFICIENT RELAYS TO ALLOW FOR MAXIMUM PHASE
UTILIZATION FOR WHICH THE CABINET IS DESIGNED.

H) THE CABINET SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A MOMENTARY PUSH-
BUTTON CONTACT SWITCH FOR  SUBSTITUTION MANUAL
OPERATION OF INTERNAL TIMING FOR AUTOMATIC INTERVAL
TIMING, THE SWITCH IS TO BE MOUNTED ON A 5 FOOT MINIMUM
FLEXIBLE WEATHERPROOF EXTENSION CORD.

I PROVIDE TSZ2 DETECTOR RACKS WITH BIU AT LOCATIONS WERE
INDUCTIVE LOOPS ARE USED. MULTIPLE RACKS MAY BE REQUIRED
WHERE THE NUMBER OF DETECTION CHANNELS EXCEED THE
NUMBER OF CHANNELS PER DETECTOR RACK.

J PROVIDE FOUR-CHANNEL RACK MOUNTED SCANNING TYPE
DETECTOR  UNITS  WITH DELAY AND EXTENSION TIMINGS
CONTROLS FOR EACH CHANNEL. THE DETECTOR UNIT WILL BE
CAPABILE OF ACTUATING AND/OR EXTENDING THE ASSOCIATED
PHASE WHILE SIMULTANEOUSLY COUNTING VEHICLES ON LONGER
PRESENCE LOOPS WITH A SEPARATE COUNT OUTPUT. FACH UNIT
WILL BE ABLE TO FUNCTION FOR LOCAL ACTUATION OR SYSTEM
LOOP DETECTION. EACH LOOP CHANNEL WILL BE CLEARLY
MARKED WITH THE PHASE NUMBER AND MOVEMENT WHICH IT
SERVES., SYSTEM DETECTOR UNITS WILL BE TAGGED TO FROVIOE
THE SIGNAL TECHNICIAN THE EXACT SOURCE OFTHE ACTUATION
(DIRECTION AND LANE).

K} PROVIDE LOOP DETECTOR/PEDESTRIAN TEST SWITCHES ON
THE INSIDE OF THE CABINET DOOR.

L) THE CABINET DOOR SHALL BE PERMANENTLY LABELED ON THE
INSIDE  WITH  THE INTERSECTION NAME AND DATE OF
INSTALLATION.

M) PROVIDE LIGHTNING PROTECTION DEVICES ON INCOMING
POWER LINES, INTERCONNECT LINES AND DETECTOR LEADS AS
PER 733.03.

NI PROVIDE A GENERATOR ADAFPTOR KIT WITH POWER
CONNECTION CORD FOR OPERATING THE INTERSECTION WITH A

PORTABLE CENERATOR AFTER THE BATTERY BACKUP TIME LIMIT
HAS EXPIRED.

Q) PROVIDE AN [.£.D. DOME MOUNTED OUTSIDE THE CABINET
FOR LINE POWER INDICATION. THE LOCATION IS TO BE FIELD
LOCATED AT A POSITION THAT CAN EASILY BE SEEN FROM THE
ADJACENT STREET AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
INSTALLING. THE L.E.D. WILL BE WIRED TO ILLUMINATE WHEN
BATTERY BACKUFP OR GENERATOR POWER IS PROVIDING ENERGY
TO THE CABINET. THE LED WILL NOT ILLUMINATE WHEN CABINET
IS POWERED BY THE ELECTRIC COMPANY POWER SCOURCE,

CONTROLLER AND CABINET TESTING

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM BENCH TESTING OF THE
COMPONENTS OF THIS SECTION ON THE CONTROLLER CABINET.
TESTING OF THE CONFLICT MONITOR, COORDINATION MODULE,
AND TBCATOORDINATION PANEL SHALL BE DONE BY THE VENDOR
BEFORE INSTALLING THESE [TEMS OF EQUIPMENT IN THE
INTERSECTION CONTROLLER CABINETS. SOFTWARE AND FIRMWARE
SHALL BE LOADED ON THE CONTROLLER AND CHECKED FOR
CORRECT OPERATION OF TIMING PLANS, PHASING SCHEMES, PRE-
EMPTS AND INTERCONNECTED OPERATION.

IN ADDITION TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 633.05 AND 633.06,
TESTING OF COMPONENTS BY THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR
SUPPLIER FOR PROPER OPERATION SHALL INCLUDE THE
FOLLOWING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS:
1. TERMINAL SCREWS TIGHTENED.

CORRECT TERMINAL JUMPERS.

FAN & THERMOSTAT OPERATION,

DOOR CLOSER SWITCH OPERATION.

CONFLICT MONITOR TEST.

FORCE HARDWIRE CONFLICTS FOR ALL FPHASE COMBINATIONS

TO VERIFY STOP TIMING AND CONFLICT INDICATION.

GFI RECEPTACLE TEST.

POLICE PANEL OPERATION.

MAINTENANCE PANEL. OPERATION.
. DETECTORS.

TEST FOR PHASE OPERATION, SEQUENCE AND INTERVAL

LENGTH OR MIN. RECALL, MAX, RECALL AND NO CALL,
12, SHELVES, MOUNTING,
13. ALL PANELS, MOUNTING.
14. ATSI CONFLICT MONITOR TEST TO DOCUMENT THE
CONFLICT MONITOR OPERATION (IF APPLICABLE). THE TEST
RESULTS ARE TO BE LOGGED AND FURNISHED TO THE ENGINEER,
5. PROPER FLASH SEQUENCE.
16, AUXILIARY EQUIPMENT OPERATION.
17. CABINET LAMP.
18. SIGNAL OUTPUT ARE TO BE TESTED WHILE CONNECTED TO A
MIN. 60 WATT LOAD ON EACH SIGNAL INDICATION.

19. PREEMPTION.

S Eos W

=3l ® N

REPAIRS/CORRECTIONS, IF REQUIRED, SHALL Bt MADE BY THE
CONTRACTOR AND RECORDED BEFORE DELIVERY TO THE
FPROJECT. THE ENGINCER SHALL ALSO O NOTIFIED OF ANY
PROGLEMS. THE CONTROLLER IS TO OPERATE WITHOUT THE
APPEARANCE OF PROBLEMS ON MINIMUM RECALL OF ALL MINOR
PHASES FOR 48 HOURS WITH FULL LOAD ON EACH OUTRUT.
(NOTE THAT TESTING ALSQ REQUIRES OFPERATION WITH
DETECTORS IN A NO  CALL  AND CALL TO MAXTMUM
CONFIGURATION).

THE CONTROLLER AND ALL RELATED COMPONENTS SHALL BE IN
PERFECT WORKING ORDER AND READY FOR INSTALLATIONS
OPERATION AT THE SPECIFIED INTERSECTION AS A RESULT OF
THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS ITEM.

THE COST FOR THE CONTROLLER AND CABINET TESTING SHALL
BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT COST OF THE CONTROLLER FURNISHED
COMPLETE,

CABINETS  SHALL  ALSC  BE PROVIDED WITH AODITIONAL
DETECTOR RACKS, IF NECESSARY, TO ACCOMPLISH THE
OFPERATION AS SHOWN IN THE FLANS. CABINETS SHALL BE
FABRICATED OF SHEET ALUMINUM MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE
WITH NEMA T52. ANY FIELD WIRING NOT TAGGED SHALL BE
TAGGED AT THE CONTROLLER BY THE CONTRACTOR ACCORDING
TO CDOT'S CMS TABLE 632.05-1.

PAYMENT WILL BE MADE AT THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICE BID PER
EACH TTEM, INCLUDING ALL CONNECTIONS, TESTED, ACCEFTED,
AND FULLY OPERATIONAL.

ITEM 633 - UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS), AS PER PLAN

THIS ITEM OF WORK SHALL CONSIST OF FURNISHING AND
INSTALLING A UPS BATTERY BACKUF SYSTEM CAPABLE OF
MAINTAINING FPOWER AT AN INTERSECTION DURING A UTILITY
POWER FAILURE. THE INTERSECTION SHALL REMAIN FULLY
OPERATIONAL FOR A PERIOD OF A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4} HOURS
UNDER A FULL LOAD OF 700 WATTS, THE SYSTEM SHALL BE
SELF-CONTAINED INCLUDING THE UPS HARDWARE, THE REQUIRED
NUMBER OF BATTERIES, AND INSTALLED IN THE MODIFIED
CONTROLLER CABINET. THE BATTERIES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
THE SECONDARY COMPARTMENT AND THE UPS HARDWARE SHALL
BE INSTALLED IN THE MAIN COMPARTMENT OF THE CONTROLLER
CABINET .

THE UPS SHALL HAVE THE FOLLOWING FEATURES AND
CAPABILITIES:

A. THE UNIT SHALL BE RATED FOR A MAXIMUM OUTPUT POWER
OF I000VA (OR 700 WATTS).

a. CUTPUT VYOLTAGE REGULATION OF 5%,

C. ALLOW FOR HOT SWAPPABLE BATTERIES AND TEMPERATURE-
COMPENSATED CHARGING TO MAXIMIZE BATTERY LIFE.

D, INTELLIGENT BUCK/7BOCGST OPERATION FOR BROWNOUT
PROTECTION PROVIDING A STABLE OUTPUT DURING LOW
VOLTAGE CONDITIONS. THE TRANSFER TIME SHALL BE LESS THAN
15 MSEC {1 AC CYCLED,

E. INCLUDE SAFETY APPROVALS TO UL-1778, CSA-I07.1 AND
ENGOF50.

F. THE UPS SHALL BE CONFIGURABLE AND MONITORED BY A
FRONT PANEL RS5-232 PORT USING ASCII COMMANDS AND
TERMINAL EMULATION SOFTWARE.

G. INCLUDE A MEANS TO SWITCH THE INTERSECTION FROM FULL-
OPERATION TO FLASHING OPERATION AFTER 4 HOURS OF RUN-
TIME OR 20% REMAINING POWER. THIS IS TO CONSERVE BATTERY
OPERATION DURING AN EXTENDED UTILITY POWER OUTAGE.

H. INCLUDE STANDARD FORM C RELAY CONTACTS TG TRIGGER AN
ALARM WITHIN THE CONTROLLER ASSEMBLY, INFORMING A
TECHNICIAN THE SYSTEM IS OPERATING ON BATTERY BACK UP,

I, INCLUGE AN AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH (ATS), SEFARATE
FROM THE UPS TO CONNECT UPS POWER WHEN THE UTILITY LINE
IS5 UNQUALIFIED. THE ATS WILL ALSO ALLOW FOR HOT SWAPPING
GF THE UPS.

J. THE BATTERIES USED IN THE UPS SHALL BE GEL BATTERIES
(“GEL CELLAVLRA (VALVE REGULATED LLEAD ACID) INSTEAD OF
AGSORBENT GLASS MAT (AGM).

K., FOUR (4} BATTERIES SHALL BE SUPPLIED WITH THE UPS
SYSTEM, EACH BATTERY SHALL BE 12VDC AND BE RATED FOR 105
AHR, MINIMUM,

L. ALL BATTERIES SHALL BE PLACED ON BATTERY HEATER MATS
IN THE ENCLOSURE. THE BATTERY HEATER MATS ARE DESIGNED
TO EXTEND THE LIFE OF THE BATTERIES. PAYMENT FOR ITEM
633 UNINTERRUFPTIBLE POWER SUFPPLY (UPS) BATTERY BACKUP
SYSTEM SHALL BE MADE AT THE CONTRACT PRICE BID. PAYMENT
SHALL BE FULL COMPENSATION FOR ALL LABOR, MATERIALS,
TOOLS, FEQUIPMENT, TESTING, CERTIFICATIONS AND OTHER
INCIDENTALS NECESSARY TO FURNISH THE UPS BATTERY BACKUP
SYSTEM COMPLETE IN PLACE, INCLUDING ALL CONNECTIONS
MADE, WIRING COMPLETE, TESTED AND ACCEPTED.

ITEM 632, PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON, AS PER PLAN

IN ADDITION TO ITEMS 632,08, 632.29, AND 732.06, FURNISH
PEOESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON ASSEMBLIES THAT CONFORM TO THE
FOLLOWING:

FPROVIDE A PUSHBUTTON ASSEMBLY WITH AN INTEGRAL NON-
LATCHING  INDICATOR LIGHT THAT WILL  MOMENTARILY
[LLUMINATE AFTER THE BUTTON HAS BEEN PUSHED.

THE PUSHBUTTON ASSEMBLY BUTTON SHALL GIVE A TWO-TONED
BEEP INDICATION OF BUTTON BEING PUSHED (ONE TONE FOR
PUSH, ONE TONE FOR RELEASED.

FPROVIDE AND INSTALL ALl MOUNTING HARDWARE, CONDUIT
RISERS (ON WOOD POLES), PEDESTRIAN INFORMATION SIGN,
ETCETERAS AS PART OF THIS ITEM.
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TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEADS PROPOSED TYPE DZ PEDESTRIAN LLEGEND
12* LED (LED) (COUNTDOWN) SIGNAL HEAD NOTE: I
| D PROPOSED STEEL POLE
o | 03 | )14 POWER SERVICE FOR THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL SHALL BE OBTAINED 0] EXISTING STEEL POLE
L{ZO 1 FROM EXISTING POLE LOCATED ON OLD KYLES STATION ROAD ®
® | }"/ > APPROXIMATELY 2507 FROM THE INTERSECTION WITH KYLES WERR PALE
I’ Pl - P8 X % STATION ROAD. THE POLE IS LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE. [} STEEL PEDESTRIAN POST
@ @ @ @ SN AOEE 17 ! & THE CONDUIT SHALL BE JACKED AND DRILLED UNDER OLD KYLES T ——
STA. 1018+76 - 35.7° LT ' - L STATION ROAD. —
@ @ @ @ ITEMS INSTALLED | O O———[> EX. TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEAD
FED. SfGN’gb‘gLf’qu?jﬁ]{Oanggfii | % — PROP. PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON
SIGN S 7] D2 oS
Z, 6,8 I, 3,5, 7 4 POWER SERVICE DISCONNECT AND METER @ & *—P PROP. TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEAD
STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR, ST-1 :
DILEMMA ZONE RADAR DETECTOR, DL-/ ! [ PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD
Ex U Ex U Ex Ex U Ex—t Ex yormmrmr-or — 7 “E EX. REFLECTORIZED SIGN
. | fe 78 % PROP. REFLECTORIZED SIGN'
L w
2 5/ j‘z> P2 [@}— PROP. MAST ARM POLE
DL-1 P
ILLUMINATED SIGN
y / TRAFFIC PULL BOX BI SIGNAL POLE T2
2C (FOR POWER CABLE) STA. 1018458 - 38.0° LT . | i STA. 1019+27 - 36.4° LT MR PuLLBOX
. : °> ’ ITEMS INSTALLED B gayasiin
% = b PED. SIGNAL HEAD P3 & P4 ONTROLLE
N a— PUSHBUTTON PB-2 D) DILEMMA ZONE RADAR DETECTOR
%IK SIGN 53
; STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR, ST-2 ~ —& STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR

2-3*C SE2 i
| ?_Lrv}-a; st s __.)_,(,{""
L S A A A S S S SIS VTR ., S S 4, ____________________________________________
_ — R rE=——— S I—————— e
PR. SIGNAL CONTROLLER | > &8 T -
WITH NEMA CABINET g —— —
AND 247 PULL BOX ZI’_ pmm=mem

STA. 1018+67.0 - 35.0" LT

’_
1018 B — oy 7 1019 Te—— e P
! T T i~ | e il A .
KYLES STATION ROAD U
HH{/{HI
- — = W
W— W W
- - e = = i = — — e = = _—— — - = = == = = = Sl
-y — —_— SNS-
—_—tX
Ex U Ex U Ex-& Ex U —— — T —SEN— ©
_ o—saN— T T T
SIGNAL POLE T4 - PHASE DIAGRAM
STA. 1018+75 — 42./' RT
PROPOSED SIGNS [TEMS INSTALLED SIGNAL POLE T3
PED. SIGNAL HEADS P7 AND P8 STA. 1019+27 ~ 38.67 RT A 73 #s
PUSH BUTTON PB-4 ITEMS INSTALLED 7 !52_""1 i
il SIGN 57 PED. SIGNAL HEAD P5 & P6 L» **—
i STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR, ST-4 PUSHBUTTON PB-3 e
g = PED
L mems., SIGN 55
& sonms \ W STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR, ST-3
o TOR % & DILEMMA ZONE RADAR DETECTOR, DL-2 E‘E‘
- 100R038 Q or J -"]T ‘C)
- R3-5L-30, /' R3-5R-30 o s _ Tt \ 75 ~=gi5 _ﬁ .(: |
54, 56759 55, S N ¥ a7 Y 27 71y
i s8v/ A )
%) RIO-3E-8  RIO-3E-9
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BASE LINE ORIENTATION ANGLES (DEG.) FROM INDEX LINE ITEM TOTAL UNIT DESCRIPTION
=
= z w0 \
KYLES STATION ROAD menesany ” _ g 5 é éﬁ El " 625 885 FT CONDUIT, 27, 725.04 (FOR POWER)
ig 73 L = _’,
= gl S| | EE0 8|z8 5|y 625 30 FIF CONDUIT, 3, 725.04
= )| == ey T S
& 2| z |8 g%%gﬁgé & 625 52 FT | CONDUIT, JACKED OR DRILLED, 725.04 (UNDER OLD KYLES STATION)
(=] o m)|
58 = 46|yl 25T E|uE El 8 625 s85 7 | Fr TRENCH
i B €| 8|2 &2 |Blgg 8| 2 :
EE : @ o‘:} L 625 4 EACH | PULL BOX, 725.08, 18" (FOR POWER)
08+76-35.7 LT | T1 24.51 1809 | 2709 | 2709
J ) o 625 1< | EACH | puLL BOX, 725.08, 24"
1019+27-36.4" LT e .
T2| 7 (30 2451809 80~ |90 675 5 / EACH | GROUND ROD
1019+27-38.6' RT | T3 30 [24.5] 18072700 (2107
2 2 630 5 / EACH | SIGN HANGER ASSEMBLY, SPAN WIRE
MO ANGLES MEASURED CLOGKWISE. 1018+75-42.1'RT | T4| 7 |30 |24.5) 1809 go- | 90°
% BN S5 B 7
: 630 37.5 SQ FT| SIGN, FLAT SHEET
632 3 EACH | VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, (LED), 3-SECTION, i2” LENS, I-WAY, AS PER PLAN
ALL ORIENTATIONS INDICATED ASSUMES THE HAND HOLE LOCATION IS 63 5 EACH ; ,, ;.
S L L AT 2 VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, (LED), 5-SECTION, 127 LENS, I-WAY
632 8 v EACH | PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD (LED) , (COUNTDOWN), TYPE D2, AS PER PLAN
/ 632 g EACH | COVERING OF VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD
INTERSECTION WIRING SCHEMATIC 632 g v EACH | COVERING OF PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD
WIRING DIAGRAM LEGEND —
RADAR DETECTION 632 9 EACH | PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON, AS PER PLAN
(&) VEHICLE LOOP DETECTOR DI, 05, D6 )| —— Fﬁii 632 277 | Fr MESSENGER WIRE, 7 STRAND, 1/4* DIAMETER WITH ACCESSORIES
B> VEHICLE SIGNAL HEAD NPT 632 512 FT SIGNAL CABLE, 2 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG
AR pr-apT=apTe] 9‘@%ﬁ@%ﬁ¢6 ()T P2 RADAR DETECTION —
ey 632 1024 FT SIGNAL CABLE, 5 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG
.ép VEHICLE SIGNAL HEAD 2z, D3, 04 7
WITH TURN ARROW Tr 2 S8 632 1028 FT SIGNAL CABLE, 7 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG
) 2/C *4 AWG (POVER) ;\' DL-2, r 632 4 EACH | STRAIN POLE FOUNDATION
® 2/C *14 AWG (LEAD-IN CABLE! 632 20 Fr POWER CABLE, 2 CONDUCTOR, NO. 6 AWG
® 7/C #14 AWG P1 = P 632 860 / FT SERVICE CABLE, 3 CONDUCTOR, NG. 4 AWG
® 6 PAIR #19 INTERCONNEGT CABLE 532 T o FS7¥r ———
%3;{» {ITH PEOESTRIAN SIGNALS 632 1~ EACH | CONDUIT RISER, 1” DIAMETER
—>P1 PEDESTRIAN SIGNALS
w EXISTING CABLE 632 4 7 EACH | STRAIN POLE, TYPE TC-81.10, DESIGN 7
NEW CABLE 633 1= EACH | CONTROLLER UNIT, TYPE TS2/A2, WITH CABINET, TYPE TSI, AS PER PLAN
633 P~ EACH | CABINET FOUNDATION
633 I 7| EACH | CONTROLLER WORK PAD
/ 633 1 =" | EACH | UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS)
SIGNAL TIMING ~ 809 4 7 EACH | STOP BAR RADAR DETECTION
e o o 809 2 7| EACH | ADVANCE/DILEMMA ZONE DETECTION
TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER TIMING CHART
T(jhe_l_smﬁtaéionGRogd at Drive C T
M ING AGENCY: BCEO o LOOP DETECTOR CHART
START IN: GREEN O ® | QUAL ENTRYD 20 40
TIME_FOR FLASH OR ALL RED RS i HG Rl G — by .
FIRST PHASE 2+6 OVERLAP[A [ B [ c | D | S = 5 o
COLOR DISPLAYED: GREEN® YELLOWC] PHASES B | & 5 E Lu 8 ~| ©
INTERVAL OR FEATURE Tl e e i s E & W . & z 2 B oglE
INTERSECTION MOVEMENT REFER TO PHASE DIAGRAM & Q Gl % s = 33 o g:% 89
S — T — ~Ig [ =
MINIMUM GREEN C(NITIALY) eed 7 |20 7 | 7] 7 |20 7| 7 X 5 v & L% E‘Q = L‘%E @E’E
== (a5
ADDED INITIAL(SEC./ ACTUATION S § ki W ‘g = =
PASSAGE TIME (PRESET GAPY | 1 | 1| 1 |1 |1 | 1| 1] 1 ° S &
i s Nkl A U’
MINIMUM GAP — = =
TIME TO REDUCE (SEED ) FROPOSED ol 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE - B 8
MAXIMUM GREEN | (seco |15 | 45| 15 | 30| 15| 45| 15| 30 PROPOSED|  p2 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE - 8
MAXIMUM GREEN I (sEC) PROPOSED| D3 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 3
YELLOW CHANGE (seca [3.0 [4.5 (3.0 |3.0(3.0|4.5|3.0|30 PROPOSED 04 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE !
ALL RED CLEARANCE (SEC.) [2.5 |25 (252525 |25 25|25 PROPOSED 05 6 x 30 RADAR | PRESENCE _ 4
WALK — 7 7 5 b PROPOSED| D6 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 2 7
PEDESTRIAN GCLEARANGE (SECH - = 5 == PROPOSED| D7 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 7
MAXIMUM __ (ON/OFF)| OFF | OFF | OFF | OFF | |OFF | OFF|OFF PROPOSED) D8 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 5
RECALL IMINIMUM (ON/OFF3| OFF | ON OFF | OFF ON OFF | OFF I "' — —
- PEDESTRIAN (ON/OFF)| - | ON | - | - BN = [«
MEMORY (ON/OFF) - = - z
CALL TO NON—ACTUATEDJ ::12 OFF | OFF | OFF "'O_F,,_ OFF_|_OFF| OFF
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NEW TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEADS
127 LED

EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEADS

FPROFPOSED SIGNS
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PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEADS

Moo

EX. SIGNAL POLE (T2)

— WY X3

EX. PULL BOX
(DND)

~—————FxX RN/

NOTES: EX. SIGNAL POLE (TD
1. REMOVE SIGNAL HEADS 4, 5, 9 AND 10. (PAY ITEM 632, REMOVAL
OF TRAFEIC SIGNAL ITEMS)
. INSTALL NEW SIGNAL HEADS 11, 12, I3, 14 ANDI5.
. DO NOT DISTURB EXISTING LOOFP DETECTORS DI, D2 ANU
. REMOVE EXISTING LOOP DETECTORS D4 AND D5.
. INSTALL STOP BAR DETECTION UNIT ON POLE T4 FOR DETECTION
ZONES D4, D5 AND D6.
. INSTALL NEW SIGNAL CABLES FOR THE PROPOSED SIGNAL HEADS
1, 12, 13, 14 AND 15.
7. YELLOW AND GREEN RIGHT TURN ARROWS IN SIGNAL HEAD 11 SHOULD
BF TIED TO THE PHASE 1 LOAD SWITCH.
8. INSTALL PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEADS P1 AND P2.
9. INSTALL PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTONS PB-1 AND PB-2 INCLUDING THE
SIGNS S1 AND S2.
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KYLES STATION ROAD

= e
3 __
= e p
i w
[ e |
EX. PULL BOX L= /4 X M/8 X3
. —h/H m/Y X3 y
(OND) _\é,? ? X. SIGNAL POLE (T3) d
He--omoee e Yl -3~ B oo b . ;I | SR === P E—— BTy U T SR nescescenel i .
_ y S R - - - % - - - - - - - - —W— o T e = w e
Fia— \ 51 & [
i i
s s el s =i B e —_——
XV 3 EX. PULL BOX _
(OND) )
I — SR
- -p2 ) {'.'P ? == -
(Y STATE ROUTE 4
_____ ,\'.J:J' ;
= & R
e T :7____777__777 R
— — EX. PULL BOX - T -

(REMOVE)

PB2& _ o o
%x. TRAFFIC SIGNAL
73, CONTROLLER CABINET

4. < ) AND PULL BOX
& / (OND)

| //

n x3

|
=
& EX. SIGNAL POLE (T4)

' INSTALL STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR
[
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TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER TIMING CHART
ITEM TOTAL |[UNIT DESCRIPTION
632 2 EACH | VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, (LED), BLACK, 3-SECTION, 12” LENS, I-WAY, WITH BACKPLATE e SEciidy Ghrcs SERATINN, RaAD
632 1 EACH | VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, (LED) BLACK, 5-SECTION, I2” LENS, I-WAY, WITH BACKPLATE START UP T
632 2 EACH VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, (LED) BLACK, 4-SECTION, 12* LENS, J-WAY, WITH BACKPLATE, AS PER PLAN START IN: ALL RED O & | Reer e RIG iR2O
632 2 EACH PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD (LEL), (COUNTDOWN), TYPE D2 TME FOR FLASH OR AL ReD 5 | =2 H €0 MO T
632 25 EACH COVERING FOR VEfggugm?! SIGNAL _HEADS COLOR DISPLAYED: GREEN® YELLOWQ PHASES | | 4{
632 2 - EACH COVERING FOR PERESRIAN SIGNA HEADS n SUNTROLLER: MOVEMENT, N
632 2~ EACH PEDESTRI NPUSHsurTjN s BIERvA OB PEAVRE, I T shetele Lor o),
A INTERSECTION MOVEMENT wBL1 EB s [EBLT WB pE RS
632 242 FT SIGNAL CABLE, 2 CONDUCTOR, NO. |4 AWG (FOR PUSHBUTTONS) - -
632 242 FT SIGNAL CABLE, 5 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG (FOR PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD) fifulbdieli: EREN WIS ME T |20 ] ML @
632 355 FT SIGNAL CABLE, 7 CONOUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG PARET: IRITIAL(SEC./ACTLATION \
632 70 7 FT TETHER WIRE WITH ACCESSORIES PASSAGE TIME (PRESET GAPY | 5 | 3 FAERE: O
632 i " EACH REMOVAL OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL ITEMS MINIMUM GAP pr— 1
809 il EACH STOP BAR RADAR DETECTION TIME TO REDUGE RS
MAXIMUM GREEN | sEcy | 20 | 75 25| 20| 75| | 40
MAXIMUM GREEN I (SEC.) B
YELLOW CHANGE (SEC.) (4.0 |4.0 4.0 4.0 | 5.0 5.0
LU: RED CLEARANCE (sec) (2.0 |2.0 25 2.0 2.0 2.0
WALK (SEC.) ] 7.0
PEDESTRIAN CLEARANCE (SEC.) 15.0 |
INTERSECTION WIRING SCHEMATIC RECALL MNHIR ——(ON/OFE ore | oxt | Tore | OFF | et | TorF
WIRING DIAGRAM LEGEND VAo s I B R I B B R
CALL TO NON- ACWATED %7 ;7 ‘OFF | OFF | OFF | OFF OFF | OFF| OFF
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N
1 1
1 1
1 i
] 1
VEHICLE SIGNAL HEAD P
P
1 1
2/C #4 AWG (POWER) o

1 1

) ]

ALCULATED
JA
CHECKED
JA

C.

TION ROAD

AIL
A

"

5]

@

@ 7/C #14 AWG
O]

B,

1
]
]
I
]
f
1 1
P !
2/C *14 AWG (LEAD-IN CABLE) . :1 _____________________ ! E
to =
1 : E
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

6 PAIR #19 INTERCONNECT CABLE Pyt E“_D® o
5 ANGLES (DEG.) FROM INDEX LINE
PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON i BASE LINE ORIENTATION
WITH PEDESTRIAN SIGNALS | =
L o o w
—pPL PEDESTRIAN SIGNALS STATE ROUTE 4 INcReasniG = o ?3 G i e
EXISTING CABLE o & Gl 5 |Y|E20E|zg 5| w
—————————— & o 2 || <|ZWe|gg Wl e
o = S| w2 |EFH O &
NEW CABLE i 2l z |G| 5|58 2|55 | @
n = wl 215218 5|08 & «
i = AREIR I HEE
:% 7y o 0O|& | &5 IR 8l 2
8 EXISTING Tl
EXISTING T2
EXISTING T3 1809 270°) 225°)
'lq.nt;rlﬁf‘zﬁNGLES MEASURED CLOCKHWISE. EXISTING T4 1807 75° | 135°
2. INDEX. LINE GOES THROUGH THE
CENTER OF THE HANDHOLE.
REFER TO PHASE DIAGRAM ALL ORIENTATIONS INDICATED ASSUMES THE HAND HOLE LOCATION IS
AT THE BACK OF THE POLE.
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PROPOSED] DI EXISTING | PRESENCE | & 5
PROFOSED| Dz EXISTING | PRESENCE |~ 8
PROPOSED| 3 EXISTNG | PRESENCE x I
PROPOSED| D4 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 2 4
PROPOSED| D5 | 6x30 | RADAR | PRESENCE| 2 | 4
PROFPOSED 06 6 x 30 RADAR | PRESENCE 8 | 4
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

ED

CALCULATE

JA
CHECKED

JA

TRAFFIC SIGNAL GENERAL NOTES
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

CALCULATED
JA
CRECKED
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

@c\s\150‘.7\Design\SignoIs\Sheets\

®

20

10

e

HORIZONTAL
SCALE IN FEET

5

CALCULATED] C
JA
CHECKED

KYLES STATION ROAD AT KROGER DRIVE C
TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLANS
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

S1T
Tidh o

&

@)

LoD G55

®
L

Q.00
®

®
QO

-

2,
I, 7 -

’

& G

~

4, 5
9, 1o 14 13

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

AW

(o))

/ gE"EH'"""’”{IM”"""“ [
_— —f— = = =

FUBH BTTON FUSH BUTTCH
@ 10 (ROSS \ T0 (ROSS )
@ . RIO-3E-9 RIO-3E-9
si s2

&

S

14 15
f 24.0° 200 12,07
12.0° 12.0° T
T 1
J 2 i

0

20
ey —
0 4
HORIZONTAL
SCALE IN FEET

CALCULATED] 0
JA
CRECKED
JA

(=]
Y

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

PHASE DIAGRAM

TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLAN
STATE ROUTE 4 AT KYLES STATION ROAD

PED.

78
7 | #= T A

KYLES STATION ELK RUN

ﬁg_} L

ﬁfi AND;JB SPLIT PHASES (SIDE STREET)
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

VEHICLE LOOP DETECTOR I
CONTROLLER

T®

|
BIABTIDT  RADAR DETECTION

(D4, D5, D&

VEHICLE SIGNAL HEAD

OO

WITH TURN ARROW

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
= S ~
= o O %
o« 2 5 G | B =
© = ) O~
= N Ly 3 = W= =
o 9 S o a- >y Sy o ST Sy
S & X S =0 Y W aSx| 92
. & Ly iy iy 2 REG | o
%4 Q. 3 a2 =2 [ ! Qs
L 9 = < (e = =
(& = ] (] © = =
~ o = ¥ 3| g
° 18 2
o %]
=T
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
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Jamal A. Adhami, P.E., PTOE
Principal

SHA Engineering LLC

6221 Thornberry Court
Mason, OH 45040

Phone : 513-236-7909
Fax  :800-948-9025

From: Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov [mailto:Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:49 AM

To: Jamal A Adhami

Cc: 'Eric Pottenger'; Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov; Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov; loefflerm@bceo.org;
timgreive@tgraham.com

Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger's Marketplace.

We don’t need a full curb ramp on the NE corner, but some walk about the same size as a curb ramp and install some

truncated domes on it

Thanks,

Marc Grake, P.E.
ODOT District 8 Traffic
Office: 513-933-6607

From: Jamal A Adhami [mailto:Jadhami@shaengg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 9:45 AM

To: Grake, Marc <Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: 'Eric Pottenger' <PottengerE @bceo.org>; Makris, Thomas <Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov>; Arnold, E

<Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov>; loefflerm@bceo.org; timgreive@tgraham.com
Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger's Marketplace.

Marc,

| reviewed the existing conditions at the intersection. There is no sidewalk along north side of SR 4 at the intersection. |
will add cross walk at the east end. Should I add curb ramp at the northeast corner of the intersection? It can also be
built if sidewalk is added along north side in future. Please provide your feedback as | complete the updates.

Thanks

Jamal A. Adhami, P.E., PTOE
Principal

SHA Engineering LLC

6221 Thornberry Court
Mason, OH 45040
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Phone : 513-236-7909
Fax : 800-948-9025

From: Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov [mailto:Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 11:05 AM

To: Jamal A Adhami; Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov; loefflerm@bceo.org; Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov
Cc: 'Eric Pottenger’
Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger's Marketplace.

The full blown treatment: crosswalk lines, ped heads, pushbuttons, and sidewalk-curb ramp “landing area’. | think the

east side is best so that it comes on with NB Kyles Station which has more green time compared to Elk Creek.

Thanks,

Marc Grake, P.E.
ODOT District 8 Traffic
Office: 513-933-6607

From: Jamal A Adhami [mailto:Jadhami@shaengg.com]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:46 AM

To: Grake, Marc <Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov>; Makris, Thomas <Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov>; loefflerm@bceo.org;
Arnold, E <Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: 'Eric Pottenger' <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger's Marketplace.

Marc,

You want to add crosswalk only, or you would prefer to add traffic signal heads as well? | am assuming the crossing
across SR 4 is on the east leg of the intersection.

Thanks

Jamal A. Adhami, P.E., PTOE
Principal

SHA Engineering LLC

6221 Thornberry Court
Mason, OH 45040

Phone : 513-236-7909
Fax : 800-948-9025

From: Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov [mailto:Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:42 AM
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To: Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov; loefflerm@bceo.org; Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov; Jamal Adhami

(Jadhami@shaengg.com)
Cc: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger's Marketplace.

I think it’s a good idea to add them across SR 4 @ Kyles Station. It would be reasonable to expect someone from the
subdivision to walk over to Kroger, so we should accommodate them.

We have ped crossings across SR 4 at Liberty Fairfield and SR 747.

Tell the developer that it was an oversight and that | thank BCEO for bringing it to our attention.

Thanks,

Marc Grake, P.E.
ODOT District 8 Traffic
Office: 513-933-6607

From: Makris, Thomas

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:36 AM

To: |oefflerm@bceo.org; Arnold, E <Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov>; Jamal Adhami (Jadhami@shaengg.com)
<Jadhami@shaengg.com>; Grake, Marc <Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger's Marketplace.

Matt, Marc and Jamal:

Jamal is finalizing the traffic plans for this intersection for the comments send by Marc.

From a permit standpoint | would not object to allowing pedestrian access to Kroger Market Place.
Marc, let me know if you agree or disagree.

Jamal, if Marc agrees, please incorporate the pedestrian access in the plan set.

Thank you,

Thomas G. Makris, PE, MBA
District Permit Engineer

ODOT District 8

505 South SR 741

Lebanon, Oh 45036

(513) 933.6575
tom.makris@dot.ohio.gov

From: LoefflerM@bceo.org [mailto:LoefflerM@bceo.org]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:17 AM

To: Arnold, E <Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov>; Makris, Thomas <Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE @bceo.org>
Subject: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road

Good morning, Tommy and Tom.
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Hope you guys had a great Thanksgiving. The developer of the Kroger Market Place is questioning our
recommendation for crosswalks at the SR 4 and Kyles Station intersection. They said ODOT is not requiring
and since it is ODOT's R/W, they do not have to follow BCEQO's recommendation. With a residential
community directly across the street from a pedestrian destination, it is BCEO's recommendation to install
pedestrian facilities at a traffic signal to allow an alternate mode of transportation. Is ODOT not allowing any

pedestrian access at SR 4 and Kyles Station or was this an oversight? Thanks.

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
[attachment

"PLOTS 12 _02_2015.pdf" deleted by Matthew Loeffler/BCEO]
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From: Jamal A Adhami

To: Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov; loefflerm@bceo.org

Cc: "Eric Pottenger"; Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov; Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov; timgreive@tgraham.com
Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger"s Marketplace.

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 8:42:53 AM

Attachments: PLOTS 12 02 2015.pdf

PLOTS 12 02 2015.pdf

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

©® N O VAW e

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

We don’t need a full curb ramp on the NE corner, but some walk about the same size as a curb ramp
and install some truncated domes on it
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12/2/2015 8:35:31 AM
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
PEDESTRIAN ~ SIGNAL ~ HEADS,  ETC). IF THERE ARE
CONTRACTIBILITY ISSUES (I.E., ROADWAY WIDENING, ETC.)
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
REJECT PROPOSALS TO ACTIVATE THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL PRIOR
TO COMPLETION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROJECT ENGINEER AND
BUTLER COUNTY TRAFFIC ENGINEER AT LEAST 10 WORKING DAYS
PRIOR TO SCHEDULING THE FINAL INSPECTION OF THE SIGNAL
INSTALLATION.  FINAL  INSPECTION IS NOT CONSIDERED
COMPLETE UNTIL DESIGNATED DISTRICT TRAFFIC PERSONNEL
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
FOUND SHALL BE CORRECTED AND RE INSPECTED BY DISTRICT
TRAFFIC PERSONNEL PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE. ODOT
FORCES SHALL ONLY ASSUME DAY TO DAY MAINTENANCE OF THE
TRAFFIC SIGNAL AFTER FINAL WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE HAS BEEN
ISSUED.

FOR ADDITIONAL DETAIL ON SIGNAL ACTIVATION SEE ODOT
STANDARD DRAWING M-120.00

WORK INSPECTION

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE PROJECT ENGINEER AND
DISTRICT TRAFFIC ENGINEER WITH 72 HOUR NOTICE OF ANY
SIGNAL WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT THE INTERSECTION SITE(S)
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
MASTER CONTROL EQUIPMENT.

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
AS PER PLAN

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
MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF C&MS 732.04-C. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL ~ PROVIDE BCEO, IN WRITING, WITH THE LED
MANUFACTURER  NAME, SERIAL  NUMBER, PART NUMBER,
DESCRIPTION OF LAMP, AND DATE OF MANUFACTURE FOR ALL
LED UNITS THAT ARE TO BE USED IN THE SIGNAL HEAD PRIOR
TO INSTALLATION, FOR ACCEPTANCE AND WARRANTY PURPOSES.

5.SIGNAL  HEADS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WALL THICKNESS OF
0.117 INCHES.

6.SIGNAL HEADS SHALL INCLUDE CUTAWAY TYPE VISORS UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN THE PLANS.

7.APPLY A BEAD OF SILICONE TO THE SIGNAL HEAD, WASHER,

AND ENTRANCE ADAPTER SERRATIONS TO PREVENT WATER
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

HARDWARE.

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

THE COUNTY WILL MEASURE “PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD,(LED),
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
SPECICIATION 809. THE PAYMENT SHALL BE MADE AS PER THE
FOLLOWING PAY ITEMS.

ITEM 809 EACH - STOP BAR DETECTION
ITEM 809 EACH - ADVANCE DETECTION

ITEM 632- REMOVAL OF MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC SIGNAL ITEMS

THIS ITEM INCLUDES ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL IN CONNECTION
WITH REMOVAL OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION ITEMS AT THE
ITNERSECTION OF STATE ROUTE 4 AND KYLES STATION ROAD.
THIS ITEMS WILL INCLUDE TRAFFIC SIGNAL CABLES, TRAFFIC
SIGNAL HEADS, PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEADS, PULL BOXES AND
ANY OTHER TRAFFIC SIGNAL ITEM TO BE REMOVED AT THE
INTERSECTION. THE PAYMENT FOR ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL
FOR THIS ITEM IS INCLUDED IN THE PAY ITEM 632 - REMOVAL
OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL ITEMS. THESE ITEMS SHALL BE STORED OR
DISPOSED  AS  PER  THE  DIRECTIONS  OF  0ODOT
INSPECTOR/REPRESENTATIVE.

ITEM 633, CONTROLLER UNIT, TYPE TS2/A2, WITH CABINET,
TYPE TSI, AS PER PLAN

IN  ADDITION TO ITEM 633.07 AND ITEM 733.02, THE
CONTROLLER SHALL MEET AS A MINIMUM, ALL APPLICABLE
SECTIONS OF THE NEMA TS2 STANDARDS. THIS SPECIFICATION
SHALL GOVERN WHERE DIFFERENCES OCCUR IN THE 0.D.O.T.
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATION.

THE MICROCOMPUTER BASED CONTROLLER SHALL BE CAPABLE OF
OPERATING AS A FULL ACTUATED, SEMI-ACTUATED OR VOLUME
DENSITY CONTROLLER WITH PEDESTRIAN TIMING IN EITHER AN
ISOLATED LOCATION OR AS PART OF A COORDINATED SYSTEM
OF CONTROLLERS. THE CONTROLLER UNIT SHALL BE A MODEL
ASC/25-2100 TS2, TYPE 2 CONTROLLER AS MANUFACTURED BY
ECONOLITE CONTROL PRODUCTS INC. OF ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA.

LOCAL CONTROLLER EQUIPMENT

THE LOCAL CONTROLLER SHALL INCLUDE ALL SYSTEM INTERFACE
AND TELEMETRY  NECESSARY ~ FOR  FUTURE SYSTEM
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
ALL  NEMA  TS2 STANDARDS: ENHANCED  MEASURES OF
EFFECTIVENESS, AND DIAGNOSTICS THAT ARE AVAILABLE WITH
THE MOST RECENT VERSION OF CONTROLLER. THE CONTROLLER
SHALL BE SUPPLIED WITH THE LATEST VERSION OF FIRMWARE
AVAILABLE.

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
APPEARANCE. THE CABINET SHALL CONFORM TO NEMA TSz, TYPE
2 SPECIFICATIONS AND BE FURNISHED FULLY EQUIPPED WITH THE
FOLLOWING FEATURES READY FOR CONTROLLER INSTALLATION
AS REQUIRED:

A)THE CABINET EXTERIOR SHALL BE UNPAINTED NATURAL
ALUMINUM.

B) ALL CABINETS SHALL BE FURNISHED WITH TWO REMOVABLE
SHELVES MOUNTED ON ADJUSTABLE CHANNELS. ALL MOUNTING
HARDWARE SHALL BE INCLUDED. THE CABINET FURNISHED FOR
THIS ITEM SHALL BE A MODIFIED CABINET IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE NEMA TS2 STANDARDS. THE OUTSIDE DIMENSIONS OF 54“W)
X 55H) x 26D) AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 0.D.O.T.
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DRAWING T(C83.20. THE MODIFIED
CABINET SHALL CONTAIN TWO INDIVIDUAL COMPARTMENTS. THE
MAIN COMPARTMENT SHALL BE APPROXIMATELY 38"W) x 26"D) x
55"1H). THE ~ SECONDARY  COMPARTMENT  SHALL BE
APPROXIMATELY 16"W) x 26"D) x 55"H) AND CONTAIN THREE
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
OPERATE  THE COORDINATED  SIGNAL SYSTEM SHALL BE
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
PC642C-008D OR EQUAL) THE TRANSIENT PROTECTION DEVICE
SHALL ~ BE  WIRED IN SERIES WITH THE TELEMETRY
COMMUNICATION CIRCUIT.

D) THE CABINET SHALL BE WIRED SO THAT CONTROLLER PHASE
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
PROGRAMMABLE I/0. TERMINAL BLOCKS FOR DC SIGNAL
INTERFACING SHALL HAVE A NUMBER 6-32 X J5,INCH SCREW AS
MINIMUM .

CALCULATED
JA
CHECKED
JA

TRAFFIC SIGNAL GENERAL NOTES

@ BUT-KSR AT SR 4
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F) ALL CONTROLLER AND CONFLICT MONITOR CABLES SHALL BE
OF SUFFICIENT LENGTH TO ALLOW THE UNITS TO BE PLACED ON
EITHER SHELF OR ON THE TOP OF THE CABINET WHILE IN

OPERATION. CONNECTING CABLES SHALL BE SLEEVED IN A

BRAIDED NYLON MESH. THE USE OF EXPOSED TIE-WRAPS OR

INTERWOVEN CABLES IS UNACCEPTABLE.

G) PROVIDE SUFFICIENT RELAYS TO ALLOW FOR MAXIMUM PHASE
UTILIZATION FOR WHICH THE CABINET IS DESIGNED.

H) THE CABINET SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A MOMENTARY PUSH-
BUTTON CONTACT SWITCH FOR  SUBSTITUTION MANUAL
OPERATION OF INTERNAL TIMING FOR AUTOMATIC INTERVAL
TIMING. THE SWITCH IS TO BE MOUNTED ON A 5 FOOT MINIMUM
FLEXIBLE WEATHERPROOF EXTENSION CORD.

1) PROVIDE TS2 DETECTOR RACKS WITH BIU AT LOCATIONS WERE
INDUCTIVE LOOPS ARE USED. MULTIPLE RACKS MAY BE REQUIRED
WHERE THE NUMBER OF DETECTION CHANNELS EXCEED THE
NUMBER OF CHANNELS PER DETECTOR RACK.

J) PROVIDE FOUR-CHANNEL RACK MOUNTED SCANNING TYPE
DETECTOR  UNITS WITH DELAY AND EXTENSION TIMINGS
CONTROLS FOR EACH CHANNEL. THE DETECTOR UNIT WILL BE
CAPABILE OF ACTUATING AND/OR EXTENDING THE ASSOCIATED
PHASE WHILE SIMULTANEOUSLY COUNTING VEHICLES ON LONGER
PRESENCE LOOPS WITH A SEPARATE COUNT OUTPUT. EACH UNIT
WILL BE ABLE TO FUNCTION FOR LOCAL ACTUATION OR SYSTEM
LOOP DETECTION. EACH LOOP CHANNEL WILL BE CLEARLY
MARKED WITH THE PHASE NUMBER AND MOVEMENT WHICH IT
SERVES. SYSTEM DETECTOR UNITS WILL BE TAGGED TO PROVIDE
THE SIGNAL TECHNICIAN THE EXACT SOURCE OFTHE ACTUATION
(DIRECTION AND LANE).

K) PROVIDE LOOP DETECTOR/PEDESTRIAN TEST SWITCHES ON
THE INSIDE OF THE CABINET DOOR.

L) THE CABINET DOOR SHALL BE PERMANENTLY LABELED ON THE
INSIDE ~ WITH THE INTERSECTION NAME AND DATE OF
INSTALLATION.

M) PROVIDE LIGHTNING PROTECTION DEVICES ON INCOMING
POWER LINES, INTERCONNECT LINES AND DETECTOR LEADS AS
PER 733.03.

N} PROVIDE A  GENERATOR ADAPTOR KIT WITH POWER
CONNECTION CORD FOR OPERATING THE INTERSECTION WITH A

PORTABLE GENERATOR AFTER THE BATTERY BACKUP TIME LIMIT
HAS EXPIRED.

O) PROVIDE AN L.E.D. DOME MOUNTED OUTSIDE THE CABINET
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
BATTERY BACKUP OR GENERATOR POWER IS PROVIDING ENERGY
TO THE CABINET. THE LED WILL NOT ILLUMINATE WHEN CABINET
IS POWERED BY THE ELECTRIC COMPANY POWER SOURCE.

CONTROLLER AND CABINET TESTING

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM BENCH TESTING OF THE
COMPONENTS OF THIS SECTION ON THE CONTROLLER CABINET.
TESTING OF THE CONFLICT MONITOR, COORDINATION MODULE,
AND TBC/COORDINATION PANEL SHALL BE DONE BY THE VENDOR
BEFORE INSTALLING THESE ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT IN THE
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
3. FAN & THERMOSTAT OPERATION.
4. DOOR CLOSER SWITCH OPERATION.
5. CONFLICT MONITOR TEST.
6. FORCE HARDWIRE CONFLICTS FOR ALL PHASE COMBINATIONS
TO VERIFY STOP TIMING AND CONFLICT INDICATION.
7. GFI RECEPTACLE TEST.
8. POLICE PANEL OPERATION.
9. MAINTENANCE PANEL OPERATION.
10. DETECTORS.
/1. TEST FOR PHASE OPERATION, SEQUENCE AND INTERVAL
LENGTH OR MIN. RECALL, MAX. RECALL AND NO CALL.
12. SHELVES, MOUNTING.
13. ALL PANELS, MOUNTING.
4. ATSI CONFLICT MONITOR TEST TO DOCUMENT THE
CONFLICT MONITOR OPERATION (IF APPLICABLE). THE TEST
RESULTS ARE TO BE LOGGED AND FURNISHED TO THE ENGINEER.
15. PROPER FLASH SEQUENCE.
16. AUXILIARY EQUIPMENT OPERATION.
17. CABINET LAMP.
18. SIGNAL OUTPUT ARE TO BE TESTED WHILE CONNECTED TO A
MIN. 60 WATT LOAD ON EACH SIGNAL INDICATION.
19. PREEMPTION.

REPAIRS/CORRECTIONS, IF REQUIRED, SHALL BE MADE BY THE
CONTRACTOR AND RECORDED BEFORE DELIVERY TO THE
PROJECT. THE ENGINEER SHALL ALSO BE NOTIFIED OF ANY
PROBLEMS. THE CONTROLLER IS TO OPERATE WITHOUT THE
APPEARANCE OF PROBLEMS ON MINIMUM RECALL OF ALL MINOR
PHASES FOR 48 HOURS WITH FULL LOAD ON EACH OUTPUT.
(NOTE THAT TESTING ALSO REQUIRES OPERATION WITH
DETECTORS IN A NO CALL AND CALL TO MAXIMUM
CONFIGURATION).

THE CONTROLLER AND ALL RELATED COMPONENTS SHALL BE IN
PERFECT WORKING ORDER AND READY FOR INSTALLATION/
OPERATION AT THE SPECIFIED INTERSECTION AS A RESULT OF
THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS ITEM.

THE COST FOR THE CONTROLLER AND CABINET TESTING SHALL
BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT COST OF THE CONTROLLER FURNISHED
COMPLETE.

CABINETS  SHALL ALSO BE PROVIDED WITH ADDITIONAL
DETECTOR RACKS, IF NECESSARY, TO ACCOMPLISH THE
OPERATION AS SHOWN IN THE PLANS. CABINETS SHALL BE
FABRICATED OF SHEET ALUMINUM MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE
WITH NEMA TS2. ANY FIELD WIRING NOT TAGGED SHALL BE
TAGGED AT THE CONTROLLER BY THE CONTRACTOR ACCORDING
TO ODOT’S CMS TABLE 632.05-1.

PAYMENT WILL BE MADE AT THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICE BID PER
EACH ITEM, INCLUDING ALL CONNECTIONS, TESTED, ACCEPTED,
AND FULLY OPERATIONAL.

ITEM 633 - UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS), AS PER PLAN

THIS ITEM OF WORK SHALL CONSIST OF FURNISHING AND
INSTALLING A UPS BATTERY BACKUP SYSTEM CAPABLE OF

MAINTAINING POWER AT AN INTERSECTION DURING A UTILITY

POWER FAILURE. THE INTERSECTION SHALL REMAIN FULLY

OPERATIONAL FOR A PERIOD OF A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) HOURS
UNDER A FULL LOAD OF 700 WATTS. THE SYSTEM SHALL BE

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
OF 1000VA (OR 700 WATTS).

B. OUTPUT VOLTAGE REGULATION OF  5X%.

C. ALLOW FOR HOT SWAPPABLE BATTERIES AND TEMPERATURE-
COMPENSATED CHARGING TO MAXIMIZE BATTERY LIFE.

D. INTELLIGENT BUCK/BOOST OPERATION FOR BROWNOUT
PROTECTION PROVIDING A STABLE OUTPUT DURING LOW
VOLTAGE CONDITIONS. THE TRANSFER TIME SHALL BE LESS THAN
15 MSEC (1 AC CYCLE).

E. INCLUDE SAFETY APPROVALS TO UL-1778, CSA-107.1 AND
EN60350.

F. THE UPS SHALL BE CONFIGURABLE AND MONITORED BY A
FRONT PANEL RS-232 PORT USING ASCII COMMANDS AND
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

H. INCLUDE STANDARD FORM C RELAY CONTACTS TO TRIGGER AN
ALARM WITHIN THE CONTROLLER ASSEMBLY, INFORMING A
TECHNICIAN THE SYSTEM IS OPERATING ON BATTERY BACK UP.
I. INCLUDE AN AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH (ATS), SEPARATE
FROM THE UPS TO CONNECT UPS POWER WHEN THE UTILITY LINE
IS UNQUALIFIED. THE ATS WILL ALSO ALLOW FOR HOT SWAPPING
OF THE UPS.

J. THE BATTERIES USED IN THE UPS SHALL BE GEL BATTERIES
("GEL CELL")/VLRA (VALVE REGULATED LEAD ACID) INSTEAD OF
ABSORBENT GLASS MAT (AGM).

K. FOUR (4) BATTERIES SHALL BE SUPPLIED WITH THE UPS
SYSTEM. EACH BATTERY SHALL BE 12VDC AND BE RATED FOR 105
AHR, MINIMUM.

L. ALL BATTERIES SHALL BE PLACED ON BATTERY HEATER MATS
IN THE ENCLOSURE. THE BATTERY HEATER MATS ARE DESIGNED
TO EXTEND THE LIFE OF THE BATTERIES. PAYMENT FOR ITEM
633 UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS) BATTERY BACKUP
SYSTEM SHALL BE MADE AT THE CONTRACT PRICE BID. PAYMENT
SHALL BE FULL COMPENSATION FOR ALL LABOR, MATERIALS,
TOOLS, EQUIPMENT, TESTING, CERTIFICATIONS AND OTHER
INCIDENTALS NECESSARY TO FURNISH THE UPS BATTERY BACKUP
SYSTEM COMPLETE IN PLACE, INCLUDING ALL CONNECTIONS
MADE, WIRING COMPLETE, TESTED AND ACCEPTED.

ITEM 632, PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON, AS PER PLAN

IN ADDITION TO ITEMS 632.09, 632.29, AND 732.06, FURNISH
PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON ASSEMBLIES THAT CONFORM TO THE
FOLLOWING:

PROVIDE A PUSHBUTTON ASSEMBLY WITH AN INTEGRAL NON-
LATCHING  INDICATOR  LIGHT THAT WILL  MOMENTARILY
ILLUMINATE AFTER THE BUTTON HAS BEEN PUSHED.

THE PUSHBUTTON ASSEMBLY BUTTON SHALL GIVE A TWO-TONED
BEEP INDICATION OF BUTTON BEING PUSHED (ONE TONE FOR
PUSH, ONE TONE FOR RELEASE).

PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL MOUNTING HARDWARE, CONDUIT
RISERS (ON WOOD POLES), PEDESTRIAN INFORMATION SIGN,
ETCETERAS AS PART OF THIS ITEM.

CALCULATED
JA
CHECKED
JA

TRAFFIC SIGNAL GENERAL NOTES
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TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEADS
127 LED

PROPOSED TYPE D2 PEDESTRIAN
(LED) (COUNTDOWN) SIGNAL HEAD

NOTE:

TRAFFIC PULL BOX BI
STA. 1018+58 - 38.0" LT

PR. SIGNAL CONTROLLER
WITH NEMA CABINET

AND 247 PULL BOX

STA. 1018+67.0 - 35.0" LT

/O|/8

4 D3 POWER SERVICE FOR THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL SHALL BE OBTAINED
@ 20 | W FROM EXISTING POLE LOCATED ON OLD KYLES STATION ROAD
/24 = APPROXIMATELY 2507 FROM THE INTERSECTION WITH KYLES
Pl - P8 ' L & STATION ROAD. THE POLE IS LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE.
THE CONDUIT SHALL BE JACKED AND DRILLED UNDER OLD KYLES
SIGNAL POLE Ti Q
@ @ @ @ @ STA. I018+76 - 35.7° LT o STATION ROAD.
ITEMS INSTALLED 3
PED. SIGNAL HEAD P1 AND P2 a
PUSH BUTTON PB-1 O
SIGN S1 D1 D2 &
2, 6, 8 I, 3,5, 7 9 POWER SERVICE DISCONNECT AND METER
STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR, ST-I
DILEMMA ZONE RADAR DETECTOR, DL-1
Ex U Ex U Ex U Ex=4 Ex U
28 #8

PB-2 SIGNAL POLE T2
STA. 1019+27 - 36.4° LT

ITEMS INSTALLED

PED. SIGNAL HEAD P3 & P4
PUSHBUTTON PB-2

SIGN S3

STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR, ST-2

LEGEND

|§| PROPOSED STEEL POLE
[O] EXISTING STEEL POLE

@ oo roc
@ STEEL PEDESTRIAN POST
TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONDUIT
O--{> EX. TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEAD
— PROP. PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON

.—’ PROP. TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEAD

I_> PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD

-1 EX. REFLECTORIZED SIGN
—‘ PROP. REFLECTORIZED SIGN'

[@—=2 PrROP. MAST ARM POLE

4 cummated sien

R  PuLLBOX

B conTROLLER

=D DILEMMA ZONE RADAR DETECTOR

—@ STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR

}LW DJ

KYLES STATION ROAD

D6

D5

|
! & S5
| e m—— SAl
| —_—Ex Y
Ex U Ex U | Ex U Ex U Ex—& Ex U - T - - —SAN —
= ' e — T T
SIGNAL POLE T4 | ' Yz 24 [ U PHASE DIAGRAM
STA. 1018+75 - 42.I" RT | % S — - -
PROPOSED SIGNS ITEMS INSTALLED | = e H - SIGNAL POLE T3
PED. SIGNAL HEADS P7 AND P8 ‘ @ - STA. 1019+27 - 38.6° RT __} p’j /@'3
START CROSSING START CROSSING PUSH BUTTON PB_4 k [TEMS [NSTALLED f—ﬁl ﬁzj J Ik
A Twan B e SIGN S7 PED. SIGNAL HEAD P5 & P6 L» -
W F%q v ;g STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR, ST-4 \ PUSHBUTTON PB-3 </;I::D>
ot Gy \Jé“ﬁﬁiﬁ‘c‘ﬁé’!ian \ ~ 7 ) SIGN S5
B o s | W STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR, ST-3
ONLY ONLY = = DILEMMA ZONE RADAR DETECTOR, DL-2 ~
\ & _} A\ -
10 CROSS T0 CROSS Q 07 5 — ﬁ ) (» AQ
R3-5L-30 R3-5R-30 \ ’@/ ’"/@/6 j 7 '¢4 |
S, 54, 6, S9 o Sl, S5 S3, S7 \ g7 \ 4 Y
RIO-3E-9  RIO-3E-9 :

@

10
_;—

20

5

HORIZONTAL
SCALE IN FEET

CALCULATED] 0
JA

CHECKED

JA

KYLES STATION ROAD AT KROGER DRIVE C
TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLANS
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ANGLES (DEG.) FROM INDEX LINE = _le
BASE LINE ORIENTATION i ITEM TOTAL UNIT DESCRIPTION ég[ﬁgf
= 9 T
cl|s| = 1) ” S °
CYLES STATION ROAD o REIHEIDEI 625 885 FT CONDUIT, 2%, 725.04 (FOR POWER)
i B 3| | 5303|2868 625 30 FT__ | conpurt, 3, 725.04
x — >
o 3 z |88 EEES 625 52 FT CONDUIT, JACKED OR DRILLED, 725.04 (UNDER OLD KYLES STATION)
0o oo
5 £ 412 |yl z@7 8|He | g 625 865 FT | TRENCH
) = ol &2 wo O
- il S |flealo] @ 625 4 EACH | PULL BOX, 725.08, 18" (FOR POWER)
= 018+76-35.7 LT [T1 | 7 |30 |24.5] 1809 Jee|2709  [270 605 ; EACH | PULL BOX. 725.08. 24°
1019+27-36.4 LT [T2| 7 {30 |24.5{ 1809 Sor | 90° 625 5 EACH | GROUND ROD
y o e 270°
O osi21-30.6' /1_{T3} 7 30 1245] B 630 5 EACH | SIGN HANGER ASSEMBLY, SPAN WIRE
N ANGLES MEASURED CLOCKWISE. 1018+75-42.1'RT | T4| 7 |30 |24.5) 1809 go- | 90°
2. INDEX LINE GOES THROUGH THE
CENTER OF THE HANDHOLE. 630 37.5 SQ FT S]GN, FLAT SHEET o
632 3 EACH | VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, (LED), 3-SECTION, 12” LENS, I-WAY, AS PER PLAN
ALL_ORIENTATIONS INDICATED ASSUMES THE HAND HOLE LOCATION IS 632 5 EACH | VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, (LED), 5-SECTION, 12” LENS, 1-WAY w
AT THE BACK OF THE POLE. >
632 8 EACH | PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD (LED) , (COUNTDOWN), TYPE D2, AS PER PLAN -
632 8 EACH | COVERING OF VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD Eo
INTERSECTION WIRING SCHEMATIC 632 8 EACH | COVERING OF PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD
WIRING DIAGRAM LEGEND -
O RADAR DETECTION 632 4 EACH | PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON, AS PER PLAN w =
© VEHICLE LOOP DETECTOR Di, DS, D6 | —— @[ 632 257 FT MESSENGER WIRE, 7 STRAND, 1/4” DIAMETER WITH ACCESSORIES a<
632 512 FT LE, 2 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG
B> VEWoLE s R aa © OOODOD OOO®OEZEIITI  RADAR DETECTION SICNAL CAB a)
.$|> VEHICLE SIGNAL HEAD Dz D3. D4 632 1024 FT SIGNAL CABLE, 5 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG <<
WITH TURN ARROW T 632 1028 FT SIGNAL CABLE, 7 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG 20
@ 2/c v ave cowen 632 4 EACH | STRAIN POLE FOUNDATION o
@ 2/C *14 AWG (LEAD-IN CABLE) _‘L 632 20 FT POWER CABLE, 2 CONDUCTOR, NO. 6 AWG (Dz
_ @ 7/C 14 AVG 3 P4 632 860 FT SERVICE CABLE, 3 CONDUCTOR, NO. 4 AWG (@)
E @ 6 PAIR #19 INTERCONNECT CABLE 632 7 EACH POWER SERVICE —
o — |—
<<
‘E [E@» RIT PEDESTRIAN SIONALS . 6 632 ] EACH | CONDUIT RISER, 1” DIAMETER t <
8] —>P1 PEDESTRIAN SIGNALS V4 I_
- l—_|> P2 < »n
EXISTING CABLE 632 4 EACH | STRAIN POLE, TYPE TC-81.10, DESIGN 7 a sl
2 NEW CABLE b 7 633 1 EACH | CONTROLLER UNIT, TYPE TS2/A2, WITH CABINET, TYPE TSI, AS PER PLAN l_(l)
" ORe) ® 633 I EACH | CABINET FOUNDATION w
19}
e 'f@ 633 1 EACH | CONTROLLER WORK PAD :
0 OX 633 1 EACH | UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS)
o \% !
3 SIGNAL TIMING ® 809 4 EACH | STOP BAR RADAR DETECTION
N P6 809 2 EACH | ADVANCE/DILEMMA ZONE DETECTION
S ®
| |TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER TIMING CHART ﬁ %‘j Ps
k] , . ‘ﬁ
5 Kyles Station Road. at Drive C
S| [MANTANING AGENCY: BCEO LOOP DETECTOR CHART
9 START UP DUAL ENTRY® 246 448
| |START IN: GREEN O ® | REST IN RED: R10O iR20
S| |TME_FOR FLASH OR ALL RED = b o« &
O ©| |FIRST PHASE 2+6 OVERLAP[A [ B [ Cc | D | . S 5 S =
%] |cOLOR DISPLAYED: GREEN® YELLOWOPHASES T 8 5 a w | S o 3
C o ~
2| |INTERVAL OR FEATURE R T A B B i R A & § e w & _ S 3 e g ELU
a| |INTERSECTION MOVEMENT REFER TO PHASE DIAGRAM S g s £ S <o g3 w | oSE| S% <
. (&)
S| MNMUM GREEN ONITIALY  seed 7 207 [ 7] 7 [20] 7 [ 7 5 8 © Y Sfe Lo g | 2oL Be
S| [ADDED INITIAL(SEC./ACTUATION S 2 “ g 18 5| § o
5| [PASSAGE TIME (PRESET GAPY | 1 | 1 [ 1 [ 1 [1 [ 1] 1] 1 § 3 »
| [MINMUM GAP (SEC) = -
o 8| [TME To REDUCE stco PROPOSED| DI 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 2 8 <
2 MAXIMUM GREEN | seco | 15 | 45| 15 | 30| 15| 45| 15| 30 PROPOSED|  p2 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 8
g MAXIMUM GREEN I (SEC.) PROPOSED D3 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 3 o
2| | YELLOW CHANGE sEC) |3.0 |4.5 |3.0 [3.0 3.0 [4.5|3.03.0 PROPOSED|  p4 | 6x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE ! »n
% ALL RED CLEARANCE  (sgcy |25 |25 12.5 (25|25 |2.52.5|2.5 PROPOSED D5 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 4 ¥
2l | wa PR - 7 7 7 PROPOSED| D6 | 6x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE| 2 4 -
= | PevEsTRIAN CLEARANGE (secs 2 " 2 - PROPOSED| D7 | 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 7 )
) MAXIMUM ___ (ON/OFF)| OFF | OFF | OFF | OFF OFF | OFF | OFF PROPOSED D8 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 5 m
P RECALL MINIMUM (ON/OFF)| OFF | ON | OFF | OFF ON OFF | OFF
) PEDESTRIAN (ON/OFF)| - ON - - ON - -
3] | MEMORY (ON/OFF) - - - -
° [ N=1 | OFF | OFF | OFF | OFF OFF | OFF| OFF
CALL TO NON-ACTUATED [N
O
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NEW TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEADS

EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEADS
— 12" LED

®
()
©

O)
«)

E®

QO

PROPOSED SIGNS

SR CROSSIG
K v
Vehicles
e

T 31
[WE  Finsh Crossig
ik [T Started

TIVE_ RENAINNG
To Finish Crassing

( mo

PUSH BUTTON
—
TO CROSS

ST GRS

Vehicles
T ST

Firsh ressy
X If Sforfed

JIVE REVEINNG
To Finih Crossing

e

PUSH BUTTON
Pl
TO CROSS

&

0

20
p— —
0 4
HORIZONTAL
SCALE IN FEET

CALCULATED] 0
JA
CHECKED
JA

@ RI0-3E-9 RI0-3E-9
S : 52
. 2,3,4,5 ’
’ 6, 8, 9, 10 4 13 n
2, 15 -
PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEADS QD:
5
N o
'l
20 - pel
EX. PULL BOX WA MY X3 Yy x3
—M/Y X E|
Pl, P2 (OND) N?j ? X. SIGNAL POLE (T3) hy
// | f -t~ --- Ho-------- -~ - - 1 P ¥\ -~ ----- R AR Hop---- P o~ k- ------ ok -~ Wt - --- W - Wb ------ R R o~
LW == — — = = — — = —W— — — — = — — — = = M- — = = o = =~ ST T~ e T T T T T T T T T T T s s s sy
\ EX. SIGNAL POLE (T2) Y \ , S
- ~ IR _—
B O —— — A e S

STATE ROUTE 4

—_— Wy X3

EX. PULL BOX
(DND)

NOTES: EX. SIGNAL POLE (TI)

1. REMOVE SIGNAL HEADS 4, 5, 9 AND 10. (PAY ITEM 632, REMOVAL

OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL ITEMS)

. INSTALL NEW SIGNAL HEADS 11, 12, 13, 14 ANDIS.

. DO NOT DISTURB EXISTING LOOP DETECTORS DI, D2 AND D3.

. REMOVE EXISTING LOOP DETECTORS D4 AND DS.

. INSTALL STOP BAR DETECTION UNIT ON POLE T4 FOR DETECTION

ZONES D4, D5 AND D6.

6. INSTALL NEW SIGNAL CABLES FOR THE PROPOSED SIGNAL HEADS
1, 12, 13, 14 AND 15.

7. YELLOW AND GREEN RIGHT TURN ARROWS IN SIGNAL HEAD 11 SHOULD
BE TIED TO THE PHASE 1 LOAD SWITCH.

8. INSTALL PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEADS P1 AND P2.

9. INSTALL PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTONS PB-1 AND PB-2 INCLUDING THE
SIGNS ST AND S2.

aN W

n x3

(DND)

I
AL
‘ ol | oe
wllais
|-

S

Qc

=

O

=

=

)

<

EX. PULL BOX
(REMOVE)

EX. TRAFFIC SIGNAL
CONTROLLER CABINET
AND PULL BOX
(DND)

n x3

\
=
3 EX. SIGNAL POLE (T4)
! INSTALL STOP BAR RADAR DETECTOR

| PHASE DIAGRAM

TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLAN
STATE ROUTE 4 AT KYLES STATION ROAD

. 28
[ | rp 7 ﬁ? %; ﬁﬁtr» @ J‘L»
| n
| | | KYLES STATION ELK RUN
¢5 —} 4-% /@5

P4 AND #8 SPLIT PHASES (SIDE STREET)

@ BUT-KSR AT SR 4








% << E <
B [}
TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER TIMING CHART = P
ITEM TOTAL |UNIT DESCRIPTION
632 2 EACH | VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, (LED), BLACK, 3-SECTION, I2” LENS, I-WAY, WITH BACKPLATE AT ENRRUIE R OT KIGES STATION ROAD
632 I EACH VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, (LED) BLACK, 5-SECTION, 12" LENS, I-WAY, WITH BACKPLATE START UP DUAL ENTRY® 26 48
632 2 EACH VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, (LED) BLACK, 4-SECTION, 12" LENS, I-WAY, WITH BACKPLATE, AS PER PLAN START IN: ALL RED O ® | QAL ENIRY® RIO R20
632 2 EACH PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD (LED), (COUNTDOWN), TYPE D2 N TR EEASH OR ALL RED 5 e T 5 oo
632 2 EACH COVERING FOR VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEADS COLOR DISPLAYED: GREEN® YELLOWQ PHASES ]
g;g g Ejgz COVERING FOR PEDESRIAN SIGNA HEADS INTERVAL OR FEATURE ——,CONTROLLER MOVEMENT N*
PEDES TRIAN PUSHBUTTON INTERSECTION MOVEMENT BLT EB SB [EBLT WB NB
O 632 242 FT SIGNAL CABLE, 2 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG (FOR PUSHBUTTONS) MOV GREEN (NITIAD = NERES 5 ()
632 242 FT SIGNAL CABLE, 5 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG (FOR PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD) (SEC. 20 ! ! <
632 355 FT SIGNAL CABLE, 7 CONDUCTOR, NO. 14 AWG ADDED INITIAL(SEC./ACTUATION o
632 70 FT TETHER WIRE WITH ACCESSORIES PASSAGE TIME (PRESET GAP) | 3 | 3 31313 3 o
632 1 EACH REMOVAL OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL ITEMS MINIMUM GAP stes
809 EACH
/ STOP BAR RADAR DETECTION TME TO REDUCE p— >
MAXIMUM GREEN | (SEC.) | 20| 75 25| 20| 75 40 O
MAXIMUM GREEN I (SEC.) _||_
YELLOW CHANGE (SEC.) (4.0 (4.0 4.0|4.0 |50 5.0 <<
© ALL RED CLEARANCE  (sec) |2.0 |20 25]2.0 |20 2.0 -
WALK (SEC.) 7.0 ww
PEDESTRIAN CLEARANCE (SEC) 15.0 (] n
INTERSECTION WIRING SCHEMATIC RECALL M —Oworr oo Torr forrian | fore i
WIRING DIAGRAM LEGEND VEMORY PEDESTRIA Eg:; 2;; orF OFF OFF < -
_ _ _ _ >
_ [ N21 [ OFF | OFF | OFF [ OFF OFF | OFF|OFF p
&9 VEHICLE LOOP DETECTOR | OTTOLLER | CALL TO NON-ACTUATED =5 (5¥
—> VEHICLE SIGNAL HEAD i i GR i é) i (55 (5]) i 6 572 RADAR DETECTION B
< -y> VEHICLE SIGNAL HEAD i i i E E D4, D5, D6 <L
c WITH TURN ARROW R ! ! ! ! ! o
fo D) 2/C %4 AWG (POWER) i E i i i i i E <
£ @ 2/C #14 AWG (LEAD-IN CABLE) i i b ! ! ! LL w
- @ 7/C *14 AWG | | | | | ® < -
b= ® 6 PAIR #19 INTERCONNECT CABLE ! : i i o v ln_: 5
. | . ANGLES (DEG.) FROM INDEX LINE
< %9;» PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON i | b . . BASE LINE ORIENTATION (®)
bl WITH PEDESTRIAN SIGNALS H ! ! 1 1 |:|—: m
" —pPL  PEDESTRIAN SIGNALS | N [ 7" | 1% = 3
5 i | i ! TE ROUTE 4 - wls| gy |
° EXISTING CABLE [ S |y T Z Bl 5|c|E22 2|z 5| & w
2] N O G N I | & 2| 2 || <ty 2lEg Y| g
S = = 2| z|5|gBeEES 2| g >
Ny NEW CABLE @ ! A = z 6| S8 E by e @ <
N S ‘ E = Sl 3lylzE 285 z| &
) | . v el 8|2 |5 |E[EQ 8| =
. Ogm ! 4re s EXISTING T1 »
3| | EXISTING T2
N i
§ H EXISTING T3 1809270°( 225°)
O
~ {{OATLELS:ANGLES MEASURED CLOCKWISE. EXISTING T4 1807 75°]135°
S 2. INDEX LINE GOES THROUGH THE
O ) CENTER OF THE HANDHOLE.
z
. REFER TO PHASE DIAGRAM ALL_ORIENTATIONS INDICATED ASSUMES THE HAND HOLE LOCATION IS
o AT THE BACK OF THE POLE. <
S
[ Ly
) =z &) o & o
S
= o = § 2 3 N
& S = 4] Wy S ~| D
- & = - & 2 [ &
2 & 2 NI w & 3 T |5 g &
© o 0 el [ o =~ ST a S 3| dw =
2 S S 2 S >3 s 8 | oS3| Sg
= 7 S S © ! 8@ 2o g | RST| g <
. 18 3 3 & |5 5| &
2 = = s |2 3] 8 o
p I 3 (7))
5 X
ém) PROPOSED DI EXISTING | PRESENCE 2 5 II—
g PROPOSED| D2 EXISTING | PRESENCE 2 8 >
B PROPOSED| D3 EXISTNG | PRESENCE| 2 ] o
% PROPOSED| D4 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE| 2 1
% PROPOSED| D5 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 2 4 @
S PROPOSED| D6 6 x 30 | RADAR | PRESENCE 8 4 \ 06/
(@)
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

Cc: 'Eric Pottenger' <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Makris, Thomas <Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov>; Arnold,

E <Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov>; loefflerm@bceo.org; timgreive@tgraham.com
Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger's Marketplace.

Marc,

| reviewed the existing conditions at the intersection. There is no sidewalk along north side of SR 4
at the intersection. | will add cross walk at the east end. Should | add curb ramp at the northeast
corner of the intersection? It can also be built if sidewalk is added along north side in future. Please
provide your feedback as | complete the updates.

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
Cc: 'Eric Pottenger'
Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger's Marketplace.

The full blown treatment: crosswalk lines, ped heads, pushbuttons, and sidewalk-curb ramp ’landing
area’. Ithink the east side is best so that it comes on with NB Kyles Station which has more green
time compared to Elk Creek.
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

To: Grake, Marc <Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov>; Makris, Thomas <Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov>;
loefflerm@bceo.org; Arnold, E <Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: 'Eric Pottenger' <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger's Marketplace.

Marc,

You want to add crosswalk only, or you would prefer to add traffic signal heads as well? | am
assuming the crossing across SR 4 is on the east leg of the intersection.

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

I think it’s a good idea to add them across SR 4 @ Kyles Station. It would be reasonable to expect
someone from the subdivision to walk over to Kroger, so we should accommodate them.

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

To: loefflerm@bceo.org; Arnold, E <Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov>; Jamal Adhami
(Jadhami@shaengg.com) <Jadhami@shaengg.com>; Grake, Marc <Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov>

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
recommendation for crosswalks at the SR 4 and Kyles Station intersection. They said ODOT is not
requiring and since it is ODOT's R/W, they do not have to follow BCEO's recommendation. With a
residential community directly across the street from a pedestrian destination, it is BCEQO's
recommendation to install pedestrian facilities at a traffic signal to allow an alternate mode of
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transportation. Is ODOT not allowing any pedestrian access at SR 4 and Kyles Station or was this an
oversight? Thanks.

Matthew J. Loeffler, P.E.
BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109

www.bceo.org/traffic
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From: Jamal A Adhami

To: Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov

Cc: “Eric Pottenger"; Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov; Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov; loefflerm@bceo.org;
timgreive@tgraham.com

Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger"s Marketplace.

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:52:43 AM

Thanks,

I will send you the proposed work so that you can have a quick look at it. It will show updated
information. | think all should be good, but it would be good if you can have a quick look at it before
we make final submission. | probably will do it tomorrow.

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
area’. | think the east side is best so that it comes on with NB Kyles Station which has more green
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

| think it’s a good idea to add them across SR 4 @ Kyles Station. It would be reasonable to expect
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
residential community directly across the street from a pedestrian destination, it is BCEO's
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
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From: Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov

To: Jamal A Adhami

Cc: “Eric Pottenger"; Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov; Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov; loefflerm@bceo.org;
timareive@tgraham.com

Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger"s Marketplace.

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:49:38 AM

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

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 9:45:33 AM

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
Cc: "Eric Pottenger"

Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger"s Marketplace.

Date: Monday, November 30, 2015 11:04:57 AM

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

mailto:loefflerm@bceo.org

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

To: Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov; Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov; loefflerm@bceo.ora; Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov
Cc: "Eric Pottenger"

Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger"s Marketplace.

Date: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:46:27 AM

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

Date: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:43:53 AM

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

mailto:tom.makris@dot.ohio.gov

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

To: LoefflerM@bceo.org

Cc: Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov; "Eric Pottenger”; timgreive@tgraham.com; Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov;
Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov

Subject: RE: SR 4 and Kyles Station Road; Pedestrian Access to Kroger"s Marketplace.

Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:57:54 AM

Thanks,

I will take care of these and provide you the updated set.

Thanks

Jamal A. Adhami, P.E., PTOE
Principal

SHA Engineering LLC

6221 Thornberry Court
Mason, OH 45040

Phone : 513-236-7909
Fax  :800-948-9025

From: LoefflerM@bceo.org [mailto:LoefflerM@bceo.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:41 AM

To: Jamal A Adhami

Cc: Marc.Grake@dot.ohio.gov; 'Eric Pottenger'; timgreive@tgraham.com; Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov;
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

Cc: 'Eric Pottenger' <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Makris, Thomas <Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov>; Arnold, E

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
will add cross walk at the east end. Should | add curb ramp at the northeast corner of the intersection? It can also be

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

The full blown treatment: crosswalk lines, ped heads, pushbuttons, and sidewalk-curb ramp ’landing area’. | think the
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

To: Grake, Marc <Marc.Grake @dot.ohio.gov>; Makris, Thomas <Tom.Makris@dot.ohio.gov>; loefflerm@bceo.org;
Arnold, E <Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov>
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Cc: 'Eric Pottenger' <PottengerE @bceo.org>
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

To: loefflerm@bceo.org; Arnold, E <Tom.Arnold@dot.ohio.gov>; Jamal Adhami (Jadhami@shaengg.com)
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
and since it is ODOT's R/W, they do not have to follow BCEO's recommendation. With a residential
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

"PLOTS_12 02_2015.pdf" deleted by Matthew Loeffler/BCEQ]
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From: Tim Greive

To: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org
Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS
Date: Friday, December 18, 2015 8:47:01 AM
Eric

We had sent the civil site plans to you on 11/18/15. We have received no comments since
then?

On 12/18/2015 8:06 AM, PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org wrote:
Tim,

Attached are what | believe to be our last set of comments for revision. Mostly cleanup or
minor items.

| would like for you to reach out to Liberty Township and ODOT regarding sidewalk
terminus along SR 4, adjacent to Ohio State Highway Patrol. Sidewalk is proposed to
terminate into an 8' tall chain link fence.

Also, has the revised civil site plan been resubmitted to Teresa for her review?

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
To: LoefflerM@bceo.org, Jason <jlk@taraham.com>,

Cc: bob trenkamp <bobtrenkamp@tgraham.com>, PottengerE@bceo.org
Date: 12/10/2015 12:44 PM

Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

Matt
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We expect to start in the early spring of 2016 and be completed by November-December of that
same year.

On 12/10/2015 10:26 AM, LoefflerM@bceo.org wrote:

Thank you. Eric and | will review shortly. When is the work scheduled to be completed?

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

Cc: timareive@tgraham.com, LoefflerM@bceo.org, bob trenkamp <bobtrenkamp@tgraham.com>
Date: 12/10/2015 09:07 AM

Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

Eric

Attached please find the download link for the revised Kyles Station
Roadway improvement plans revised per review comments. Please
review and call with any questions. Please let me know if you have any
problems with the download.

https://app.box.com/s/fpqulzpk4rpi9fhjek9cyhyltgh8ql4]

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

On 11/23/2015 3:45 PM, PottengerE@bceo.org wrote:

Tim,

You can download our latest comments from my OneDrive Account using the following link:
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https://onedrive.live.com/redir?
resid=1DA901DC529DB8C4!316&authkey=!ANZuPRaaN9Jvc5s&ithint=file%2cpdf

If you have any problems, let me know and I'll shorten the link.

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

Cc: Jason Kaffenberger <jlk@tgraham.com>
Date: 11/18/2015 11:39 AM

Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

Eric

Jason will send the Kroger site plan shortly. Also we have separated out the
ODOT sheets from the Subdivision sheets that you have.

On 11/18/2015 8:14 AM, PottengerE@bceo.org wrote:

Tim,

Will have a complete review by early next week. Question. Will our office be receiving a
separate site plan for Kroger Marketplace? There is a mix of site improvements associated
with roadway plan. I'm not sure exactly what is being constructed with this set. Some sheets
show internal storm sewer however, it does not appear to be a full site plan. Is the internal

storm sewer shown for water & sanitary review purposes?

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

After extracting files, | notices Sheets 3-12, 17, 20, 23-25, 29-33 were missing. Were those
sheets to be included with your submittal?

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
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Please find link the revised sheets from the roadway improvement plan set
for Kyles Station Road. We have not received comments from ODOT
regarding the intersection work. Once we receive those we will address
the Kyles and Rt 4 intersection. We will send your mark-up set back to you
next week. Please call if you have any questions.

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

To: PottengerE@bceo.or

Cc: Jason Kaffenberger

Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:39:41 AM
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

https://app.box.com/s/22xwxgotgnpry7g4x4c4dgzcnr2riévu

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
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From: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org

To: timgreive@tgraham.com

Cc: bob trenkamp; ajuengling@liberty-township.com; Jason; LoefflerM@bceo.org; PottengerE@bceo.org;
bbehrmann@liberty-township.com

Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

Date: Friday, December 18, 2015 8:06:44 AM

Attachments: KYLES STATION REVISED SET BCEO 12-10-15 - BCEO Comments.pdf

KYLES STATION REVISED SET_BCEQ 12-10-15 - BCEO Comments.pdf

Tim,
Attached are what | believe to be our last set of comments for revision. Mostly cleanup or minor items.

| would like for you to reach out to Liberty Township and ODOT regarding sidewalk terminus along SR 4,
adjacent to Ohio State Highway Patrol. Sidewalk is proposed to terminate into an 8' tall chain link fence.

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
To: LoefflerM@bceo.org, Jason <jlk@tgraham.com>,
Cc: bob trenkamp <bobtrenkamp@tgraham.com>, PottengerE@bceo.org

Date: 12/10/2015 12:44 PM
Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

Matt

We expect to start in the early spring of 2016 and be completed by November-December of that same year.

On 12/10/2015 10:26 AM, LoefflerM@bceo.org wrote:

Thank you. Eric and I will review shortly. When is the work scheduled to be completed?

Matthew J. Loeffler, P.E.
BCEO Traffic Engineer
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Ge utility information shown on this plat,
prepared by Thomas Graham Associates, Inc. ,
was obtained from existing records. It is the
contractor’s responsibility to verify their
existance and location, and to contact the
appropriate utility company for field locations.

lca

THOMAS
GRAHAM
ASSOCIATES, INC.

e Engineers
e Surveyors

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES|—
Ohio Utilities Protection Service

NON—-MEMBERS MUST BE
CALLED DIRECTLY

8035 Compton Road
Cincinnati, Ohio 45231
513-521-4760

Fax # 521-2439
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

Attached please find the download link for the revised Kyles Station Roadway
improvement plans revised per review comments. Please review and call with any
guestions. Please let me know if you have any problems with the download.

https://app.box.com/s/fpqulzpkarpi9thjek9cyhyltgh8ql4]

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




mailto:pottengere@bceo.org

mailto:timgreive@tgraham.com

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:jlk@tgraham.com

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

https://app.box.com/s/22xwxgotgnpry7g4x4c4dgzcnr2rlévu

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
timgreive@taraham.com

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

To: LoefflerM@bceo.org; Jason

Cc: bob trenkamp; PottengerE@bceo.org
Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 12:44:59 PM
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
To: PottengerE@bceo.orqg,

Cc: timgreive@tgraham.com, LoefflerM@bceo.org, bob trenkamp <bobtrenkamp@tgraham.com>
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

From: Tim Greive <timgreive@taraham.com>
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

https://app.box.com/s/22xwxgotgnpry7g4x4c4dqzcnr2rliévu

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

To: Jason

Cc: bob trenkamp; PottengerE@bceo.org; timgreive@tgraham.com
Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 10:26:19 AM

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

https://app.box.com/s/fpqulzpk4rpi9fhjek9cyhyltgh8ql4|

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

https://app.box.com/s/22xwxgotgnpry7g4x4c4adgzcnr2rlévu

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
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From: Jason

To: PottengerE@bceo.or

Cc: timgreive@tgraham.com; LoefflerM@bceo.org; bob trenkamp
Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:07:30 AM

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

To: PottengerE@bceo.org

Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:55:25 AM
Attachments: Kyles Rt 4.pdf

Kyles Rt 4.pdf

Eric

Please find attached some comments (blue) on you mark up. 1. We want to keep the existing
swale. 2. We can move the walk with 3. adding some new storm. 4. Can we leave the storm at
Rt 4 as it exists now draining to an existing swale?

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
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:33:48 AM
Eric

I am able to read the notes. | just needed to upgrade my adobe.
Thank you
Tim
On 11/24/2015 9:25 AM, PottengerE@bceo.org wrote:
Tim,

The "book” symbol is a sticky note placed within the document. When we hover overtop a
sticky note, a pop-up note appears with our comments - at least on our end.

If this isn't the case on your end, | can modify the sticky note similar to other comments.

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

Cc: Jason <jlk@tgraham.com>, LoefflerM@bceo.org
Date: 11/24/2015 07:42 AM

Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS

Eric

I down loaded 28 marked pages. There are many marks that circle items but there
are no edit notes? Also there are some marks that include a "book™ symbol.. How
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do | access these edits?
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

Cc: Jason; LoefflerM@bceo.org

Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 7:42:35 AM
Eric

I down loaded 28 marked pages. There are many marks that circle items but there are no edit
notes? Also there are some marks that include a "book™ symbol.. How do | access these edits?

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

Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 12:05:54 PM
Eric

See link for Kroger site plans as requested.

https://app.box.com/s/kl1fpOchfz5a8wc4ukerglnsc53nmmvz

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

Jason will send the Kroger site plan shortly. Also we have separated out the ODOT
sheets from the Subdivision sheets that you have.

On 11/18/2015 8:14 AM, PottengerE@bceo.org wrote:
Tim,

Will have a complete review by early next week. Question. Will our office be
receiving a separate site plan for Kroger Marketplace? There is a mix of site
improvements associated with roadway plan. I'm not sure exactly what is being
constructed with this set. Some sheets show internal storm sewer however, it
does not appear to be a full site plan. Is the internal storm sewer shown for water

& sanitary review purposes?

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
I was able to download & extract files this morning.

After extracting files, | notices Sheets 3-12, 17, 20, 23-25, 29-33 were missing.
Were those sheets to be included with your submittal?

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

https://app.box.com/s/22xwxgotgnpry7g4x4c4dgzcenr2riévu

Please find link the revised sheets from the roadway improvement
plan set for Kyles Station Road. We have not received comments
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from ODOT regarding the intersection work. Once we receive
those we will address the Kyles and Rt 4 intersection. We will
send your mark-up set back to you next week. Please call if you
have any questions.

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

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud
service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud
service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Version: 2015.0.6173 / Virus Database: 4455/10891 - Release Date:
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From: Jason

To: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org
Cc: Tim Greive; bob trenkamp

Subject: Re: KYLES STATION ROADWAY PLANS
Date: Monday, January 11, 2016 4:17:32 PM
Eric

See link for revised plans for Kyles Station project. Tim will follow up with you.

https://app.box.com/s/czazmx70wov8whOfivdh7k0if5iqge070

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

I would like for you to reach out to Liberty Township and ODOT regarding sidewalk
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
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From: Tim Greive <timgreive@tagraham.com>
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

https://app.box.com/s/fpqulzpk4rpi9fhjek9cyhyltgh8ql4j

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

To: Eric Pottenger; David Fehr; Andrew Meyer; Jon West; gsmith@oberer.com
Subject: Re: Kroger Marketplace store at SR 4 and Kyles Station Road

Date: Friday, August 29, 2014 9:03:58 AM

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

To: BarnesT@bceo.org

Cc: PottengerE@bceo.org

Subject: Re: Kyles Station Krogers

Date: Thursday, January 28, 2016 8:58:54 AM
Teresa

Can you approve the bond amount for the storm sewer system including the detention basin
that is needed for the subdivision approval? | had sent the cost estimate to Eric earlier for the
detention basin and the portion of the private storm sewer system that serves the subdivision.

Thank you

Tim

On 1/26/2016 11:29 AM, BarnesT @bceo.org wrote:
Good Morning Tim

I have had a chance to look through the response to my previous comment letter.

At this point, in order to review the current proposed storm system, | will need an updated
utility plan and a drainage area map.

Note, the first page of the provided storm pipe calculations (pipes 1-4) appear to be at the
intersection of Rt 4 and Kyles Station Rd. However, the calculations indicate a pipe size of
24-inches while the drawings sumbitted on 1-11-16 indicate a 30-inch pipe.

In addition, once the building permit is applied for, a full set of construction drawings and
calculations will be required, to ensure that we have a complete coordinated set.

Let me know if you have any questions.

THANKS

Teresa

Teresa Barnes, P.E., CPESC
Design Engineer

Butler County Storm Water District
1921 Falrgrove Avenue

Hamilton, Ohio 45011

BUTLER COUNT

- ersreRyCr
-
=

513-785-4142 Office
513-B67-5849 Fax
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From: BarnesT@bceo.org
To: timgreive@tgraham.com
Cc: PottengerE@bceo.org
Subject: Re: Kyles Station Krogers
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2016 4:38:10 PM
Attachments: pic28878.jpa
pic02286.ipa
pic15290.jpg
pic13795.ipa

Tim

At this time, | believe that the bond amounts are waiting on additional
agreements with Ober.

It would also help to have a complete set of drawings and calculations that
are all "coordinated" with each other (vs the separate submittals that have
come in so far)

However, Eric will have further information on what can happen and when.
THANKS

Teresa

(Embedded image moved to file: pic15290.jpg)

From: Tim Greive <timgreive@tgraham.com>
To: BarnesT@bceo.org,

Cc:  PottengerE@bceo.org

Date: 01/28/2016 08:58 AM

Subject: Re: Kyles Station Krogers

Teresa

Can you approve the bond amount for the storm sewer system including the
detention basin that is needed for the subdivision approval? I had sent the
cost estimate to Eric earlier for the detention basin and the portion of

the private storm sewer system that serves the subdivision.

Thank you

Tim

On 1/26/2016 11:29 AM, BarnesT@hceo.org wrote:
Good Morning Tim

I have had a chance to look through the response to my previous
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comment letter.

At this point, in order to review the current proposed storm system,
I will need an updated utility plan and a drainage area map.

Note, the first page of the provided storm pipe calculations (pipes
1-4) appear to be at the intersection of Rt 4 and Kyles Station Rd.
However, the calculations indicate a pipe size of 24-inches while the
drawings sumbitted on 1-11-16 indicate a 30-inch pipe.

In addition, once the building permit is applied for, a full set of
construction drawings and calculations will be required, to ensure
that we have a complete coordinated set.

Let me know if you have any questions.

THANKS

Teresa

(Embedded image moved to file: pic13795.jpg)
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From: ZieglerE@bceo.org

To: StewardD@bceo.or

Cc: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org; JohnsonRL@bceo.org
Subject: Re: subdivisions

Date: Monday, January 25, 2016 3:08:48 PM

Dale,

| talked to Eric P. last week and he seems to think this spring and summer are looking very busy. A couple of the
subdivisions have bridges and two of them are located on the west side of the county.

Carriage Hill 11 and 12.
Turnbridge 3

Ross Trails 5

Fairfield Ridge 6

Oaks of West Chester 3

Vista Verde

Kroger - Kyles Station Road
Harbour Towne 5

Venice Crossing + Bridge
Gregory Creek Reserves + Bridge
Rentschler Estates 3B

Glenview Farms at Foxborough
Villages of Providence Section 4
Brindle Farm + Bridge?
Windsor Estates 4

Knolls of Aspen

Erich Ziegler

Construction Inspector

Butler County Engineer's Office
Office: 513-867-5744

Cell: 513-265-1678

Fax: 513-785-4155

————— Dale Steward/BCEO wrote: -----

To: Eric Pottenger/BCEO@BCEO

From: Dale Steward/BCEO

Date: 01/25/2016 11:14AM

Cc: Randy Johnson/BCEO@BCEO, Erich Ziegler/BCEO@BCEO
Subject: subdivisions

Erich,

do you have any idea how many and what size subdivision work we are expecting for 2016?

Dale Steward

Construction Manager

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (S.R. 4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
(513)-785-4143 (513)-424-9144
FAX (513)-785-4155

Cell (513)-255-7920
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From: Ken Conaway

To: Greg Smith; Eric Pottenger

Cc: Chris Conley

Subject: RE: Kyles Station Kroger Site

Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 6:29:37 AM

Have not heard back yet so glad to be able to update my previous email; totally forgot that I am moving on March
3rd

March 1st through the 3rd are bad for me so how does the 28th in the afternoon look?

Thanks and sorry for the confusion; hate to move so I must be putting it out of my mind!

Ken Conaway

Owner Representative

Oberer Land Developers, LTD
614-571-0614

From: Ken Conaway

Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2017 5:37 AM
To: Greg Smith; 'Eric Pottenger’

Cc: Chris Conley

Subject: RE: Kyles Station Kroger Site

March 3rd works for me if that works for you Eric; anytime.
Thanks

Ken Conaway

Owner Representative

Oberer Land Developers, LTD
614-571-0614

From: Greg Smith

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 4:08 PM
To: 'Eric Pottenger’

Cc: Chris Conley; Ken Conaway
Subject: RE: Kyles Station Kroger Site

Eric,
Yes. | am very glad it is moving along again.

| can be available the 28th, in the afternoon, March 1st anytime or March 3rd anytime. | prefer the 3rd.
I’d like to make sure Ken can attend as well as he will be monitoring construction completion on our behalf.

Thanks,

Gregory A. Smith, AICP
Developer

The Oberer Companies
3445 Newmark Drive
Miamisburg, OH 45342
(937) 531-5530
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From: Eric Pottenger [mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Greg Smith
Cc: Chris Conley; Ken Conaway
Subject: Kyles Station Kroger Site

Greg,

Glad to hear the project has re-energized!

Now seems like a good time to revisit schedules and coordinate BCEO’s resurfacing of Kyles Station Road.
I know Greg Wilkens, County Engineer, would like to attend an update meeting.

Greg’s schedule is hit & miss next week however the week of February 27th has more openings. Do you have a
day/time to meet that week?

Sincerely,
Eric

Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager
pottengere@bceo.org<mailto:pottengere@bceo.org>

Butler County Engineer's Office

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)

Hamilton, OH 45011-1965

D: 513.785.4121 | T:513.867.5744

M: 513.678.6325 | F: 513.867.5849
[cid:image001.jpg@01D28938.10C251F0]<http://www.bceo.org/>



mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:pottengere@bceo.org

http://www.bceo.org/




From: Ken Conaway

To: Greg Smith; Eric Pottenger

Cc: Chris Conley

Subject: RE: Kyles Station Kroger Site

Date: Saturday, February 18, 2017 5:39:04 AM

March 3rd works for me if that works for you Eric; anytime.
Thanks

Ken Conaway

Owner Representative

Oberer Land Developers, LTD
614-571-0614

From: Greg Smith

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 4:08 PM
To: 'Eric Pottenger'

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

From: Eric Pottenger [mailto:PottengerE @bceo.org]
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

Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 4:08:40 PM
Eric,

Yes. | am very glad it is moving along again.

| can be available the 28™, in the afternoon, March 1°¢ anytime or March 3rd anytime. | prefer the
3rd

I’d like to make sure Ken can attend as well as he will be monitoring construction completion on our
behalf.

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

Now seems like a good time to revisit schedules and coordinate BCEQ’s resurfacing of Kyles Station
Road.

| know Greg Wilkens, County Engineer, would like to attend an update meeting.

Greg’s schedule is hit & miss next week however the week of February 27" has more openings. Do
you have a day/time to meet that week?



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
M: 513.678.6325 | F:513.867.5849

(www.bceo IIID)
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From: Chris Conley

To: Greg Smith; Ken Conaway

Cc: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: Kyles Station Kroger Site

Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:51:29 AM

After 11 on the 28th works for me too.
Thanks

Chris Conley
President/Partner

Oberer Realty Services, LTD
937-531-5514

937-620-4420 Cell
www.oberer.com/commercial
3445 Newmark Dr.
Miamisburg, OH 45342

From: Greg Smith

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:42 AM

To: Ken Conaway <kconaway@oberer.com>

Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Chris Conley <cconley@oberer.com>
Subject: Re: Kyles Station Kroger Site

The 28th after 11:00 works for me.
Sent from my iPhone
> On Feb 21, 2017, at 6:29 AM, Ken Conaway <kconaway@oberer.com> wrote:

>
> Have not heard back yet so glad to be able to update my previous

> email; totally forgot that I am moving on March 3rd March 1st through the 3rd are bad for me so how does the

28th in the afternoon look?

> Thanks and sorry for the confusion; hate to move so | must be putting it out of my mind!

>

>

> Ken Conaway

> Owner Representative

> Oberer Land Developers, LTD

> 614-571-0614

>

> From: Ken Conaway

> Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2017 5:37 AM
> To: Greg Smith; 'Eric Pottenger'

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
> 1’d like to make sure Ken can attend as well as he will be monitoring construction completion on our behalf.
>

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

>

> Now seems like a good time to revisit schedules and coordinate BCEQO’s resurfacing of Kyles Station Road.
>

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

> pottengere@hceo.org<mailto:pottengere@bceo.org>
>

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

To: Ken Conaway

Cc: Eric Pottenger; Chris Conley

Subject: Re: Kyles Station Kroger Site

Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:42:14 AM

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

To: Christopher J. Conley; Gregory A. Smith; Greg Wilkens; Ken Conaway (kconaway@oberer.com); Dale Steward
Cc: David Quimby; Dale Schwieterman; Teresa Barnes

Subject: Kroger - Kyles Station Road

Start: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:30:00 PM

End: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:30:00 PM

Location: Main Conference Room

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, OH 45011

Discuss schedule of Kroger & Kyles Station Road improvements and resurfacing
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